
Mayor and City Council of Cumberland  
 

Mayor Raymond M. Morriss 
Councilman Seth D. Bernard 
Councilman Richard J. “Rock” Cioni 
Councilman Eugene T. Frazier 
Councilwoman Laurie P. Marchini 

City Administrator Jeffrey D. Rhodes 
City Solicitor Michael S. Cohen 

City Clerk Marjorie A. Woodring 
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

AGENDA  

Regular Meeting 

57 North Liberty Street, City Hall Council Chambers 

 

DATE:    September 17, 2019 

 

 

OPEN SESSION - 6:15 p.m. 

Pledge of Allegiance 

Roll Call 

Presentations 

1. Presentation of the 2019 Historic Preservation Award to HRB Ventures, LLC by Suzanne Wright, 

Chairperson of the Historic Preservation Commission 

Director's Reports 

(A) Administrative Services 

Administrative Services monthly report for August, 2019 

(B) Public Works 

Maintenance Division monthly report for August, 2019 

(C) Fire 

Fire Department monthly report for August, 2019 

(D) Utilities - Flood, Water, Sewer 

Utilities Division Flood/Water/Sewer monthly report for August, 2019 

Approval of Minutes 

1. Approval of the Closed Session Minutes of June 11, 2019, and the Regular Session Minutes of 

July 2 & 16, 2019 

  



 

Public Hearings 

1. Public Hearing - to receive comment on a proposed Zoning Text Amendment (ZTA #12-08) to 

add Sections 25-501 through 25-512 to the current Zoning Code for the purpose of regulating 

Small Cell Technology in public right of ways 

2. Public Hearing - to receive comment on the 2018-2019 Consolidated Annual Performance and 

Evaluation Report (CAPER) for the City's Community Development Block Grant Program 

New Business 

(A) Ordinances 

Ordinance No. 3859 - authorizing terms for the conveyance of 349 Davidson Street to Venus 

Starr and to authorize execution of a deed to effect the conveyance 

(B) Orders (Consent Agenda) 

Order No. 26,524 - approving the award of Historic District Tax Incentives to Daniel and 

James Rhee and Sam J. Lee, owners of 45 North Centre Street equaling a property tax 

credit of $15,206.08 to be used within 5 years and a property tax assessment freeze for 4 

years 

Order No. 26,525 - authorizing the execution of a 3-year Small Enterprise License Agreement 

with ESRI (Environmental Systems Research Institute, Inc.) for sufficient seats within 

the system for water, sewer, and engineering departments at a cost of $25,000 each for 

years 2 & 3, and $19,301.63 for year 1 due to a credit in the annual maintenance already 

being paid for that year 

Order No. 26,526 - authorizing the execution of an Employee Assistance Program Service 

Agreement with the Western Maryland Health System Corp. to provide assistance to City 

employees, their spouses, and dependents for a term of 3 years at a rate of $27 per 

employee per year 

Order No. 26,527 - Authorizing acceptance of a Certified Local Government Sub-grant from 

the MD Historical Trust in the amount of $23,846 to be used for the purpose of 

evaluating the economic impacts of Historic Preservation in Cumberland 

Order No. 26,528 authorizing the City Engineer to execute a letter of interest to the U.S. Army 

Corps of Engineers (USACE) to allow a Decision Document to be generated for the 

Canal Rewatering Project (28-19-FPM), which will in turn allow federal funds to be 

allocated for this project. 

Order No. 26,529 - authorizing payment to Allegany County for invoices pertaining to the 

Replacement of Bridge No. A-C-09 on Cumberland Street over CSXT Railway Project, 

as Allegany County will be paying the MD Department of Transportation directly and 

seeking reimbursement from the City for its cost share portion estimated at $98,970, 

which is 20% of the total estimated project cost of $494,854 

Order No. 26,530 - declaring City-owned property at 307-309 Arch Street to be surplus and 

stating the City's intent to donate the property to the Cumberland Housing Alliance, Inc. 



Order No. 26,531 - adopting the 2019 Destination by Design Civic Master Plan for the City of 

Cumberland 

Letters / Petitions 

Public Comments 

All public comments are limited to 5 minutes per person 

Adjournment  

  



Item Attachment Documents: 

 

Administrative Services monthly report for August, 2019 

  























Item Attachment Documents: 

 

Maintenance Division monthly report for August, 2019 

  



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MAINTENANCE DIVISION REPORT  

August 2019 

 
 

Street Maintenance Report 

 

Parks & Recreation Maintenance Report 

 

Fleet Maintenance Report 

 

  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



PUBLIC WORKS/MAINTENANCE 
STREET BRANCH 

MONTHLY REPORT 
AUGUST 2019 

 
 

 POTHOLES AND COMPLAINTS 
• Potholed 27 Streets & 7 Alleys using 28.5 tons of hot mix asphalt 

 
 PERMANENT PATCHING 

• Patched 3 areas using 28.5 tons of hot mix asphalt 
 

 UTILITY HOLES 
• Repaired 6 water utility holes using 28.5 tons of hot mix asphalt 
• Repaired 4 water utility holes using 4.25 yards of concrete 
• Repaired 2 sewer utility holes using 7 tons of hot mix asphalt 
• Repaired 1 sewer utility hole using 1.25 yards of concrete 

 
 TRAFFIC CONTROL SIGNS/STREET NAME SIGNS 

• No signs installed in August 2019 
 

 STREET SWEEPING 
• 648 miles  
• 42 loads 

 
 MISCELLANOUS 

• Completed 50 Work Orders 
• Set up traffic control, No Parking signs and worked overtime for National 

Night Out event 
• Removed old meter poles in George St Parking Garage on OT and rainy 

days 
• Delivered 200 cones & 6 barricades to Classic Car Wash for Super Cruise 

event 
• Cleaned Underpass, McMullen Bridge, Washington St Bridge, Fayette St 

Bridge, Cumberland St Bridge & Welch Ave. drainage ditch 5 times.  
• Picked up 3 dead animals 
• Picked up trash/discarded items on 5 occasions 
• Set up traffic control and no parking signs for multiple events 
• Mowed with street tractor on OT 3 days 
• Cleaned Municipal Center shop twice 

 



 
STREET MAINTENANCE - AUGUST 2019 8/1-8/2 8/5-8/9 8/12-8/16 8/19-8/23 8/26-8/30 TOTAL 

SERVICE REQUEST COMPLETED    9 19 9 7 6 50 

PAVING PERFORMED TONS           0 

CONCRETE WORK CY           0 

UTILITY HOLES REPAIRED  

WATER   1 7 3 3 14 

SEWER   2 1   1 4 

CY     3.50   2.00 5.5cy 

TONS   9.0 14.0 12.5   35.5t 

POTHOLES FILLED 

STREETS 9 12 3   3 27 

ALLEYS 1 4 1 1   7 

DAYS 2 5 2 1 1 11 

Cold Mix           0 

TONS 9.5t 10.0 5.0 1.0 3.0 28.5t 

PERMANENT PATCH 
CY           0 

TONS   5     13.5t 18.5t 

COMPLAINTS COMPLETED 

            0 

CY           0 

TONS           0 

TRAFFIC CONTROL SIGNS 
REPAIRED/INSTALLED             0 

STREET NAME SIGNS 
REPAIRED/INSTALLED             0 

HANDICAPPED SIGNS 
REPAIRED/INSTALLED/REMOVED 

            0 

            0 

            0 

PAINTING PERFORMED 

BLUE           0 

YELLOW           0 

RED           0 

PAVEMENT MARKINGS INSTALLED No.           0 

STREET CLEANING 
LOADS 3 13 7 10 9 42 

Miles 48 192 133 179 96 648 
SWEEPER DUMPS HAULED TO 
LANDFILL TONS   25.0 4.0 6.0 4.0 39t 

SALT BARRELLS  - PICK UP, FILL DAYS           0 

CLEANED BALTIMORE ST. UNDERPASS   1 1 1 1 1 5 

CLEAN SNOW EQUIPMENT Days            0 

BRUSH REMOVAL/TREE WORK Areas 4     1   5 

Check Drains/Clean Debris DAYS 1     1   2 

LEAF PICK UP Loads           0 
  

Set up traffic control, no parking signs and worked OT for National Night Out 

Picked up trash/discarded furniture on 5 different occasions 

Removed old meter poles @ George St Parking Garage on OT and on rainy days 

Set up traffic control and no parking signs for multiple events 

Mowed with street tractor on overtime 3 days 

Picked up 3 dead animals 

Delivered cones & barricades to Classic Car Wash for Super Cruise Event 

Cleaned Municipal Center shop twice 



 
 
 

PUBLIC WORKS/MAINTENANCE 
 PARKS & RECREATION 

MONTHLY REPORT 
AUGUST 2019 

 

 
  

 Constitution Park , Mason’s Complex and Area Parklets 

o Cleaned up garbage 3 times a week 

o Prepared pavilions & Activities Building for rentals 

o Mowed & trimmed @ Constitution Park  16 days 

o Mowed & trimmed @ Mason’s Complex 10 days 

o Mowed & trimmed parklets 18 days 

 

 Ball Fields 

o Flynn Field 

 Drug 1 time 

 Lined 4 times 

 Mowed 3 times 

o Nonneman Field 

 Lined 2 times 

 Mowed 3 times 

o Northcraft Field 

 Drug 1 time 

 Lined 5 times 

 Mowed 4 times 

o Cavanaugh Field 

 Lined 1 time 

 Mowed 2 times 

o Long Field 

 Lined 1 time 

 Mowed 3 times 

o Abrams Field 

 Drug 1 time 

 Lined 3 times 

 Mowed 5 times 

o Galaxy Soccer Field 

 Lined 3 times 

 Mowed 3 times 



 

 

 

o Northcraft Soccer Field 

 Lined 4 times 

o Nonneman Soccer Field 

 Lined 3 times 

o Nonneman Jr Soccer Field 

 Lined 3 times 

o Bowers Football Field 

 Lined 4 times 

 Mowed 5 times 

 

 Miscellaneous Work  

o Performed basic housekeeping @ Municipal Building 

o Cleaned the Craft House & Activities Building 

o Performed preventative maintenance on mowers, trimmers & blowers 

o Prepared feed & bedding for ducks & geese @ the Duck Pond 

o Cleaned & performed preventative maintenance on Park & Rec vehicles 

o Made repairs to bathrooms @ Mason’s Complex & Constitution Park  

o Worked overtime on weekends to pick up trash @ all parks & parklets 

o Worked overtime @ Constitution Park for concerts & movies 

o Picked up new trash cans from Schroeder Industries 

o Set up stage & worked OT for National Night Out event 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Fleet Maintenance 

August 2019 

  

  Total Fleet Maintenance Projects 236                            

    Central Services 15 

    Code Enforcement 0 

    DDC 1 

   Engineering 0 

   Fire 27 

   Flood 0 

    Municipal Parking 1 

    P & R Maintenance 8 

   Police 36 

   Public Works 2 

   Sewer 10 

   Snow Removal 0 

   Street Maintenance 55 

   Vehicle Maintenance  28 

   Water Distribution 12 

   Water Filtration 0 

   WWTP 0 

    Scheduled Preventive Maintenance 26 

    Field Service Calls 15 

  

  Total Work Orders Submitted 51 

  

  Risk Management Claims 0 

  

  Fork Lift Inspections 0 

      



Item Attachment Documents: 

 

Fire Department monthly report for August, 2019 

  











Item Attachment Documents: 

 

Utilities Division Flood/Water/Sewer monthly report for August, 2019 

  











Item Attachment Documents: 

 

1. Approval of the Closed Session Minutes of June 11, 2019, and the Regular Session Minutes of 

July 2 & 16, 2019 

  





                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             
Mayor and City Council of Cumberland  
 

Mayor Raymond M. Morriss 
Councilman Seth D. Bernard 
Councilman Richard J. “Rock” Cioni 
Councilman Eugene T. Frazier 
Councilwoman Laurie P. Marchini 

City Administrator Jeffrey D. Rhodes 
City Solicitor Michael S. Cohen 

City Clerk Marjorie A. Woodring 
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

MINUTES  

M&CC Regular Meeting 

57 North Liberty Street, City Hall, Cumberland, MD 

 

DATE:    July 02, 2019 

 

 

I. OPEN SESSION - 6:15 P.M. 

 

1. 6:15 p.m. – Convene into Open Session 

 

II. Pledge of Allegiance  

 

III. Roll Call 

PRESENT 

Councilman Bernard 

 Councilman Cioni 

 Councilman Frazier 

 Councilwoman Marchini 

 President Morriss 

 

 ALSO PRESENT 

Jeffrey D. Rhodes, City Administrator; Sherri Nicol, Assistant to the City Clerk;  Police Captain 

Chuck Ternent; Fire Chief Donald Dunn; Robert Smith, City Engineer 

 

IV. Presentations 

 

1. Presentation from Burgmeier's Hauling on the FY20 trash and recycling program 

Manager Dan Bloskey wanted to formally thank Council for awarding them the City 

contract once again, and spoke about having great pride in the City.  Council replied with 

their thanks for work well done and for Burgmeier’s sponsorship of the McCoury Stage 



downtown.  Raquel Ketterman, Environmental Specialist, spoke on the changes taking 

place with the recycling portion of Burgmeier’s pick-up schedule, and handed out 

informational flyers. 

 

V. Director's Reports 

(A) Utilities – Treatment Plants 

1.    Utilities Division - Treatment Plants & Central Services Monthly Report for May, 2019 

Motion to approve the reports was made by Councilman Bernard, seconded by 

Councilman Cioni, and was passed on a vote of 5-0. 

 

VI. Approval of Minutes 

1. Approval of the Closed Session Minutes of May 7, 2019, the Work Session Minutes of May 

14, 2019, and the Regular Session Minutes of June 4, 2019 

Motion to approve the minutes was made by Councilman Bernard, seconded by 

Councilwoman Marchini, and was passed on a vote of 5-0. 

 

VII. New Business 

(A) Orders (Consent Agenda) 

Mr. Rhodes reviewed each item on the Consent Agenda prior to vote and Mayor Morriss 

called for questions or comments.  Item No. 2 was asked to be voted on separately, and 

Mayor Morriss called for a motion to approve Item Nos. 1, 3 & 4.  Motion was made by 

Councilman Bernard, seconded by Councilman Frazier, and was passed on a vote of 5-0. 

Mayor Morriss called for a motion to approve Item No. 2 separately.  Motion was made by 

Councilman Cioni, seconded by Councilman Frazier, and was passed on a vote of 4-0, with 

Councilwoman Marchini abstaining from the vote. 

 

1. Order 26,471 - authorizing the Chief of Police to accept a GOCCP Maryland Criminal 

Intelligence Network (MCIN) grant for FY20 in the amount of $233,455.00 for personnel, 

equipment and overtime costs associated with our focus on identifying, disrupting, and 

dismantling gangs and violent criminal networks involved in the distribution of illegal drugs, 

the use of firearms in crimes of violence, human trafficking, or other inherently violent 

criminal enterprises. This amount also includes $7,000 to support Gun Investigation 

overtime, submitted under the FY20 Gun Violence Reduction Grant application. 

 

2. Order 26,472 - accepting the proposal from CBIZ Insurance to provide Public Officials 

Liability Insurance for the period July 1, 2019 - June 30, 2020 in the amount not to exceed 

$17,267  

 



3. Order 26,473 - accepting the proposal from Local Government Insurance Trust (LGIT) to 

provide insurance coverages for Police Professional Liability, Property, Auto, General 

Liability and Excess Liability in the total estimated amount of $234,666 for the period July 1, 

2019 through June 30, 2020 

 

4. Order 26,474 - authorizing execution of a Contract of Sale with Scott R. and Terri M. Dabbs 

(Sellers) for the purchase of property at 609 Maryland Avenue (Tax Acct No. 04-037065) for 

the purchase price of $37,300 and relocation expenses of $5,000, and authorizing acceptance 

of the deed of transfer 

 

Mr. Rhodes advised that with the acquisition of this property, the City is one property 

away from clearing the neighborhood from some problem properties, while allowing 

more redevelopment and improvements.  Councilman Cioni asked where the City was at 

in terms of funding for demolition.  Mr. Rhodes advised that a grant proposal was 

submitted to Allegany County for the Community Enhancement Program, and there has 

been favorable feedback.  He added that funding will take care of six properties on the 

left-hand side of the street, with two properties on the right being funded by the City’s 

blight-removal budget. 

 

VIII. Public Comments 

Maverick Dixon, 13810 Baltimore Pike, NE, spoke about his past work as a clinical social 

worker, minister and activist, and wanted to advise Council about his Facebook page, Hippie 

Christian Fellowship, and his work providing online services to those suffering from heroin 

addiction.  He also advised he was looking for donations and sponsorship for his project 

called God Seed Housing that will provide support, housing and empowerment services for 

those who qualify for a Medical Marijuana card, as well as those detoxing from opiates, while 

focusing on spiritual, educational, and psychotherapy services. He informed Council that on 

Saturday, August 31st they would be holding a Mercy Fest in the Rose’s parking lot from 

Noon to Midnight, no-charge, with live music all day, free food and clothing, kid-friendly 

activities, and will have on-hand treatment providers for opiate addiction.  Mayor Morriss 

stated that the City supports anything that helps get people free of their heroin addiction. 

 

Carey Walker spoke on what he called red-tape and regulations imposed by the City, 

referenced a neighbor’s issues with putting in an above-ground pool, and read from a partial 

list of what his neighbor had to do prior to putting in the pool.  He said the City should 

streamline the process.  Mr. Rhodes advised that what the neighbor was asked to do was not 

unique to the City of Cumberland, adding that most areas require proper permits, proper 

grounding and wiring, contacting Miss Utility, etc.  He further added that for the City there is 

a no-charge permit required, and no charge for the electrical inspections. 

 

Nick Gelles, 317 Pearl Street, passed out information to those that didn’t receive it at the last 

meeting regarding the ongoing issue he has with Pine Avenue, spoke of the problems he and 

residents have seen, and said the mess there has got to be straightened out.  Mayor Morriss 

thanked Mr. Gelles for his comments and said they would take it under advisement with the 

Traffic Control Group. 



All public comments are limited to 5 minutes per person 

 

IX. Adjournment  

  With no further business at hand, the meeting adjourned at 6:46 p.m. 

 
  Minutes approved on ___________________________ 

 
  Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor ____________________________ 

 
  ATTEST: Marjorie A. Woodring, City Clerk ________________________________  





Mayor and City Council of Cumberland  
 

Mayor Raymond M. Morriss 
Councilman Seth D. Bernard 
Councilman Richard J. “Rock” Cioni 
Councilman Eugene T. Frazier 
Councilwoman Laurie P. Marchini 

City Administrator Jeffrey D. Rhodes 
City Solicitor Michael S. Cohen 

City Clerk Marjorie A. Woodring 
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

MINUTES  

M&CC Regular Meeting 

57 North Liberty Street, City Hall, Cumberland, MD 

 

 

DATE:    July 16, 2019 

 

 

I. 6:15 P.M. - Convene in Open Session 

II. Pledge of Allegiance 

III. Roll Call 

PRESENT 

Mayor Raymond M. Morriss 

Councilman Seth Bernard 

Councilman Richard J. "Rock" Cioni 

Councilman Eugene T. Frazier 

Councilwoman Laurie P. Marchini 

 

ALSO PRESENT: Jeffrey D. Rhodes, City Administrator; Michael S. Cohen, City Solicitor; 

Marjorie Woodring, City Clerk; Police Chief Charles Hinnant; Fire Chief Donald Dunn; Robert 

Smith, City Engineer 

 

IV. Statement of Closed Meeting 

1. Summary Statement of Closed Meeting held July 9, 2019 

Mayor Morriss announced that a Closed Session had been held on July 9, 2019 at 5:30 

p.m. and read into the record a summary of that session, which is attached hereto and 

made a part of these minutes as required under Section 3-306 (c)(2) of the General 

Provisions Article of the Annotated Code of Maryland. 

 

V. Presentations 

1.    Recognition of the local 2019 National Marbles Tournament winners Kobi Wright, Jovie 

Breitfeller, Lindsay Fleming, and Harley Twigg. 



Mayor Morriss read the Certificates and recognized each winner, thanking them for 

representing the citizens of Cumberland.  Renee Mawhinney Truly, who took over for her 

father (the first National Marbles Champion from Cumberland) as coach, advised that the 

National Marbles Championship will be coming to Cumberland the first weekend of 

August.  She stated there are six new marble rings under construction at Constitution 

Park, and 40-60 people are expected to attend over the weekend – players, families and 

spectators. 

 

2. Progress update on the West Side Bridges 

Mr. Cohen advised on the progress of the bridges:  

 Cumberland Street Bridge – FHA granted approval for preliminary engineering 

work 

 SHA still needs a few more signatures before design work can begin 

 NTP within next 3 weeks. 

 Washington and Fayette Street Bridges – received preliminary design studies 

 Negotiating team met today - detailed discussion on terms of studies 

 Separate studies for each bridge, and each study has 2 separate design options 

 Both studies will be published on the City’s website 

Mr. Cohen advised that in answer to recent questions, there is no reason why the 

Cumberland and Fayette Street Bridges can’t be worked on simultaneously.  He added 

that it’s remotely possible, but highly unlikely that the Washington Street Bridge can be 

worked on at the same time as well.   

Mr. Cohen advised that the design work for the Cumberland Street Bridge will 

commence shortly, lasting approximately one year, with the contract then being put out to 

bid.  The process for awarding will take about two months, and then construction will 

begin, lasting approximately one year.  He added if the design work starts the end of this 

year, the bridge could realistically be complete by the end of 2022. 

Mr. Cohen advised that the negotiations for the Fayette Street Bridge have centered on 

CSX paying for the replacement, adding that Federal funding is not an issue, so there 

should be no delays.  He further stated that if all goes as planned, that bridge could be 

finished by the end of 2021. 

Mr. Cohen advised that on the Washington Street Bridge, the City has feasible options for 

the rebuild, but there are still things to be resolved, mainly finding Federal funding, 

adding that the Federal funds available to the City now will be utilized by the Baltimore 

and Cumberland Street Bridge projects.  He further stated that Federal funding approvals 

could take from months to years.  Mr. Cohen cautioned that there are also historical 

issues, saying that the MD Historical Trust as well as the HPC would need to give their 

approval, and without it the Washington Street Bridge may not be able to be rebuilt. 

Mr. Cohen stated that another negotiation session with CSX takes place at the end of the 

week, and said he expects they will become more frequent now that hopefully the City is 

in the final stretch. 



Robert Smith, City Engineer, was asked why planning takes an entire year.  He advised 

about the process involved, from NEPA (National Environmental Protection Act) 

clearance for using Federal Funds, to multiple stages of design, to the many approvals 

necessary during that time, which drags the process out. 

 

VI Proclamations 

1. Proclaiming August 6, 2019 as National Night Out in Cumberland 

Mayor Morriss read the Proclamation and presented it to Terri Hast, NNO Coordinator, 

Sarah Bush, Community Development Coordinator for Aetna, and other team members 

Police Chief Charles Hinnant, Police Captain Chuck Ternent, and Fire Chief Donald 

Dunn 

 

VII. Director's Reports 

(A) Fire 

Fire Department monthly reports for May and June, 2019 

(B) Police 

Police Department monthly report for June, 2019 

(C) Administrative Services  

Administrative Services monthly report for June, 2019 

Motion to approve the reports was made by Councilman Bernard, seconded by 

Councilwoman Marchini, and was passed on a vote of 5-0. 

 

VIII. Approval of Minutes 

1. Approval of the Closed Session Minutes of May 14, 2019 

Motion to approve the minutes was made by Councilman Bernard, seconded by 

Councilman Cioni, and was passed on a vote of 5-0. 

 

IX. New Business 

(A) Ordinances 

 

1. Ordinance 3856 (1st reading) - to repeal and reenact Section 13-105 of the City Code                                                                                                                                                                                                                              

pertaining to the parking of trucks, trailers and other similar vehicles and equipment on 

public streets 

Mr. Rhodes reviewed the proposed Ordinance which will regulate the parking of trucks, 

trailers, boats, motor homes, etc. on public ways, streets and alleys.  Mr. Cohen advised 

that the City Code as it reads now is deficient in terms of its wording. 



 

FIRST READING:  The Ordinance was presented in title only for its first reading.  

Motion to approve the reading and table until next meeting was made by Councilman 

Bernard, seconded by Councilwoman Marchini, and was passed on a vote of 5-0. 

 

2. Ordinance 3857 (1st reading) - amending the official Zoning Map in Section 25-1 of the 

City Code to rezone five properties located at 701-713 Elm Street from R-U (Urban 

Residential) to B-C (Business Commercial) 

Mr. Rhodes reviewed the proposed Ordinance, saying that a public hearing had been held 

previously on this topic, the Planning Commission had recommended a change, and this 

Ordinance will enact that recommendation. 

FIRST READING:  The Ordinance was presented in title only for its first reading.  

Motion to approve the first reading and table until next meeting was made by Councilman 

Cioni, seconded by Councilman Frazier, and was passed on a vote of 5-0. 

 

(B) Orders (Consent Agenda) 

Mr. Rhodes reviewed each item on the Consent Agenda prior to vote and Mayor Morriss 

called for questions or comments.  Motion to approve Consent Agenda Item Nos. 1, and 3 

– 13, (Orders 26,475 and 26,477-26,487) was made by Councilman Cioni, seconded by 

Councilman Frazier, and was passed on a vote of 5-0.  Motion to approve Consent 

Agenda Item No. 2 (Order 26,476) was made by Councilman Bernard, seconded by 

Councilman Frazier, and was passed on a vote of 4-0, with Councilwoman Marchini 

abstaining. 

1.  Order 26,475 - authorizing the Mayor and Chief of Police to enter into a Memorandum 

of Agreement recreating the Allegany County Combined Criminal Investigation (C3I) 

Unit 

2.  Order 26,476 - authorizing payment to CBIZ Insurance Services in the amount of 

$32,500 for Risk Management Services for the period July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020 

3.  Order 26,477 - accepting the proposal of PMA Companies to provide Workers 

Compensation Insurance for the period July 1, 2019 - June 30, 2020 for the estimated 

amount of $1,109,845 and authorizing the City Administrator to execute the necessary 

documents to effect this coverage 

Mr. Rhodes explained that this payment pre-funds the City’s Workers 

Compensation Program, the City being self-insured in regards to the program.  

The dollar amount is based on the estimated claims for the FY.  If the City does 

better it can expect to get a refund. 

4.  Order 26,478 - waiving the permit fees for Phase I of the construction of a shell building 

for the Allegany County Animal Shelter Management Foundation 

5.  Order 26,479 - authorizing a tax abatement for the 2019 and prior tax years for 884 

Sperry Terrace, 307 Broadway, 17 Paw Paw Alley, 215 Knox Street, 411 S. Central Ave., 

1016 Ella Avenue., and 624 Maryland Ave. 



6.  Order 26,480 - approving an amendment to the Community Development Block Grant 

Program funding effective July 16, 2019 

Mr. Rhodes advised that this amendment involves a $63K modification due to 

decreasing a project for an HVAC unit at the Salvation Army that didn’t move 

forward, and adding the $63K to sidewalk improvements at Jane Frazier Village, 

Phase III. 

7.  Order 26,481 - authorizing a Residential Exemption from the Special Taxing District 

Levy for 45 N. Centre St., 50-52 N. Centre St., and 43-45 N. Liberty St. 

8.  Order 26,482 -  Authorizing execution of a Cost-Share Agreement with MDE relative to 

the 78" Parallel Pipeline from Mill Race to CSO Storage Project, providing that MDE 

will pay up to 87.5% of the total project cost in Bay Restoration Funds, not to exceed 

$20,097,656 

9.  Order 26,483 -  Authorizing execution of a Cost-Share Agreement with MDE relative to 

the Decatur Street 24" Crosstown Water Main Replacement Project, providing that MDE 

will pay up to 25% of the total project cost in Water Supply Grant Funds, not to exceed 

$703,000 

10.  Order 26,484 accepting the sole source proposal from Carl Belt, Inc., to make 

emergency temporary repairs to the Baltimore Street Bridge in the lump sum amount not 

to exceed $82,000 

Mr. Rhodes advised this project was recommended to be a sole source because 

the City wanted to coordinate it with the reconstruction of the WMSR crossing 

on Baltimore Street.  This will provide temporary repairs to keep the bridge fully 

functional in both lanes until it can be replaced.  He added that Carl Belt, Inc. has 

the ability to provide the material in the time frame necessary. 

11.  Order 26,485 - accepting the bid from C&T Mechanical for the Smouse’s Mill Pumping 

Station Upgrades (29-18-W) in the estimated unit cost of $220,000 and rejecting all other 

bids  

12.  Order 26,486 - accepting the bid of Bennett, Brewer and Associates, LLC to provide 

engineering services for the Decatur Street 24" Crosstown Water Main Project (31-17-W) 

in the total lump sum amount of $54,779 and rejecting all other bids  

13.  Order 26,487 - approving the appointment of Chris Myers to the Historic Preservation 

Commission to fill the unexpired term of Ruth Davis-Berlage to be effective July 16, 

2019 through December 31, 2022 

 

X. Public Comments 

  None 

All public comments are limited to 5 minutes per person 

 

 



XI. Adjournment  

 With no further business at hand, the meeting adjourned at 7:00 p.m. 

 

  Minutes approved on _______________________ 

 

  Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor _________________________ 

 

  ATTEST: Marjorie A. Woodring, City Clerk _________________________ 



Item Attachment Documents: 

 

1. Public Hearing - to receive comment on a proposed Zoning Text Amendment (ZTA #12-08) to 

add Sections 25-501 through 25-512 to the current Zoning Code for the purpose of regulating 

Small Cell Technology in public right of ways 

  



ORDINANCE NO.  ___________ 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF CUMBERLAND, 

MARYLAND, ENTITLED “AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE TEXT OF THE 

CITY ZONING ORDINANCE (CHAPTER 25 OF THE CITY CODE) TO 

INCLUDE REGULATIONS PERTAINING TO SMALL CELL TECHNOLOGY IN 

PUBLIC RIGHTS-OF-WAY, SAID TEXT AMENDMENTS TO BE INCORPORATED 

INTO THE CITY CODE AS ARTICLE XVI OF CHAPTER 25, AND TO AMEND 

THE USE REGULATIONS TABLE SET FORTH IN SECTION 25-132 

ACCORDINGLY, BY MAKING SMALL CELL TECHNOLOGY STRUCTURES 

PERMITTED USES IN ALL ZONING DISTRICTS SUBJECT TO ARTICLE 

XVI.”  

WHEREAS, Title 4, Subtitle 2 of the Land Use Article of 

the Annotated Code of Maryland grants the Mayor and City 

Council the power to enact a zoning ordinance, to amend it 

from time to time, and to provide for its administration and 

enforcement. 

WHEREAS, the Mayor and City Council deem it necessary 

for the purpose of promoting the health, safety, morals, 

and/or general welfare of the City to amend the City of 

Cumberland Zoning Ordinance from time to time. 

WHEREAS, in connection with the foregoing, City staff 

prepared regulations pertaining to small cell technology in 

public rights-of-way and requested that the City of 

Cumberland Municipal Planning and Zoning Commission take the 

matter under consideration and recommend that the Mayor and 

City Council approve those revisions as text amendments to 

the City’s Zoning Ordinance. Those revisions are set forth as 

an attachment to the Staff Report which is attached hereto. 

WHEREAS, the Municipal Planning and Zoning Commission 

held a public hearing on the subject matter of this Ordinance 

on April 22, 2019, at which time they voted unanimously to 

recommend that the City Council approve the text amendments 

recommended in the aforesaid Staff Report, subject to 

changing the term “Wireline Backhaul Facility” set forth in 

Section 25-101(b)18) to “Wireless Backhaul Facility.”  

WHEREAS, the Mayor and City Council held a public 

hearing regarding the subject matter of this Ordinance on 

_________, having published notice of the time and place of 

the hearing together with a summary this Ordinance in the 

Cumberland Times-News, a newspaper of general circulation in 

the City of Cumberland, once each week for two successive 

weeks (on _____ and _______), the first such notice having 

been published at least 14 days prior to the hearing, as 



required by Section 4-203(b) of the Land Use Article of the 

Annotated Code of Maryland.   

WHEREAS, consistent with the recommendation of the 

Municipal Planning and Zoning Commission, the Mayor and City 

Council have determined that they should accept said 

recommendations as provided for below.   

NOW, THEREFORE: 

SECTION 1: BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL 

OF CUMBERLAND, that the City Zoning Ordinance is hereby 

amended to include the regulations pertaining to small cell 

technology in public rights-of-way attached hereto as Article 

XVI of Chapter 25 of the City Code.  

SECTION 2: AND BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that the Use 

Regulations Table set forth in Section 25-132 shall be 

amended to reflect that small cell technology structures 

shall be permitted uses in all zoning districts. 

SECTION 3: AND BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that this 

Ordinance shall take effect ten (10) days from the date of 

its passage.  

 

Passed this _____ day of _________________, 2019. 

 

 

      __________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 

    

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

Marjorie A. Woodring, City Clerk 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

CUMBERLAND PLANNING COMISSION STAFF REPORT 



Small Cell Regulations 

Zoning Text Amendment 1208 

 In order to understand how the 5G network will be constructed and what the subject of 

this staff report covers, the Planning Commission must understand what small cells are.   

The 5G small cells are low power mini base stations spread across the 
region to be served. They are basically low power wireless APs (Access 
Points) which operate in licensed spectrum. They are managed by telecom 
operators. Due to their small sizes, they can be installed easily in indoor 
places and space constrained places also. Hence they help in improving the 
cellular coverage and to fill coverage holes.  
 
Small cells are available throughout the region to be served and hence 
they maintain quality of the signal everywhere. Small cells receive the 5G 
signal from main NB and relay the same to users. When the user moves 
behind the obstacle, the cell phone automatically switches to mini Bas 
station i.e. small cell to keep the connection intact. This helps 5G users to 
avail uninterrupted 5G network coverage. The figure depicts the typical 
installed 5G network of small cells along with main 5G-NB (or 5G Base 
Station).  
 

http://www.rfwireless-world.com/Terminology/5G-Small-Cells-Basics-and-Types.html 

  The following picture from the foregoing website, in a simplistic manner, shows how 5G 

networks work. 

 

 

 



4G and prior iterations of cellular systems required large towers to transmit signal.  Although 5G 

still requires large towers to transmit signal to small cell structures, those structures are capable of 

being located within rights of way in a somewhat inobtrusive manner. 

 The following picture shows the type of small cell structures the City is most likely going to 

see within its rights of way.  Generally, there are three ways they can be deployed: by attachment 

to existing street light poles; by attachment to existing utility poles; and by means of new poles.  

The following picture shows these deployments.  

 

 

 The FCC entered a ruling requiring local governments to pass legislation aimed at speeding 

up the deployment of small cells and other 5G network equipment located within public rights of 

way.  While this ruling is in the process of being appealed, it remains in effect, at least for the time 

being.  For local governments’ purposes, compliance is mandatory.  

 Page 2 of the FCC’s Declaratory Ruling and Third Report and Order adopted September 26, 

2018 includes the following introductory statement: 

 America is in the midst of a transition to the next generation of 
wireless services, known as 5G. These new services can unleash a new 
wave of entrepreneurship, innovation, and economic opportunity for 
communities across the country. The FCC is committed to doing our part to 
help ensure the United States wins the global race to 5G to the benefit of 



all Americans. Today’s action is the next step in the FCC’s ongoing efforts 
to remove regulatory barriers that would unlawfully inhibit the 
deployment of infrastructure necessary to support these new services. We 
proceed by drawing on the balanced and commonsense ideas generated 
by many of our state and local partners in their own small 
cell bills. 

 Local governments are REQUIRED to pass legislation implementing the FCC regulations (at 

least those relative to aesthetic reviews) by April 15, 2019.  The City will not meet this deadline, 

but if the Planning Commission is inclined to recommend that the Mayor and City Council pass the 

proposed ordinance, the City Code (i.e., Chapter 25 which includes the City Zoning Ordinance) will 

be amended within what staff considers to be a safe window.  It is staff’s opinion that it is 

imperative that this Ordinance be passed as soon as possible without amendments or with minimal 

amendments that are consistent with FCC requirements so that the Mayor and City Council can 

proceed with its passage as soon as possible. 

 By way of background, the FCC rules generally provide: 

1. They will not disturb existing small cell legislation at the state level but will provide 
guidance on local reviews of small cells that can inhibit deployment. 
 

2. Local governments can charge wireless providers for the costs associated with 
reviewing small cell deployment, but excessive fees are prohibited. 
 

3. Local governments will need to conduct approval processes within 60 days for 
small cells being added to existing structures and 90 days when a provider wants 
to put up a new small cell pole. 
 

4. Local governments will be able to manage small cell deployments via “reasonable” 
aesthetic reviews. 
 

It is staff’s opinion that the proposed amendments to the text of the City’s Zoning Ordinance meets 

these requirements. 

 A Planning Commission Action is attached hereto for your use upon the conclusion of the 

April 22, 2019 hearing relative to the foregoing. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Planning Commission Action 
Meeting Date: April 22, 2019 

Zoning Text Amendment 1208 
 

[   ] Recommend adoption of zoning text amendment 1208 relative to proposed small cell 
regulations as presented at the April 22, 2019 meeting, a copy of which is appended 
hereto, to the Mayor and City Council with no additional changes. 

[   ] Recommend adoption of the aforesaid zoning text amendments with the following 
changes: 

 __________________________________________________________________________ 

 __________________________________________________________________________ 

 __________________________________________________________________________ 

 __________________________________________________________________________ 

 __________________________________________________________________________ 

 __________________________________________________________________________ 

 _________________________________________________________________________ 

__________________________________________________________________________ 

[   ] Recommend denial of Zoning Text Amendment 1208. 

 

Motion by: __________________________________________________________________ 

Seconded by: __________________________________________________________________ 

Vote: 

 In favor of motion: _________  Opposed: _________  Abstained: 

_________ 

Number of voting members present: _________ 

 

Signed: 

________________________________________________   Date:  April 22, 
2019 

Chair, Cumberland Planning Commission 

 
________________________________________________   Date:  April 22, 

2019 
Secretary, Cumberland Planning Commission 



 

CUMBERLAND CODE – CHAPTER 25 (ZONING ORDINANCE), ARTICLE XVI  

PROPOSED ZONING TEXT AMENDMENTS REGARDING SMALL CELL 

TECHNOLOGY IN PUBLIC RIGHTS-OF-WAY 

 

ARTICLE XVI. - SMALL CELL TECHNOLOGY IN PUBLIC RIGHTS-OF-WAY 

 

Sec. 25-501. – Definitions. 

(a)  General use of terms. 

(1) The terms, phrases, words, and their derivations used in this article 

shall have the meanings given in this section. 

(2) Words not defined shall be given their common and ordinary meaning. 

(b) Defined terms. 

(1) Abandoned means any Small Cell Facilities or Wireless Support 

Structures that are unused for a period of 365 days without the 

Operator otherwise notifying the City and receiving the City’s approval.

(2) Antenna means communications equipment that transmits or receives 

radio frequency signals in the provision of small cell wireless service. 

(3) Applicant means any Person applying for a Small Cell Permit hereunder. 

(4) City means Mayor and City Council of Cumberland. 

(5) Collocation or Collocate means to install, mount, maintain, modify, 

operate, or replace wireless facilities on a Wireless Support Structure. 

(6) Decorative Pole means a pole, arch, or structure other than a street 

light pole placed in the Right of Way to specifically designed and 

placed for aesthetic purposes and on which no appurtenances or 

attachments have been placed except for any of the following (a) electric 

lighting; (b) specially designed informational or directional signage; and 

(c) temporary holiday or special event attachments. 

(7) Design Guidelines means those detailed design guidelines, 

specifications and examples set forth hereinafter in section 25-504 for 

the design and installation of Small Cell Facilities and Wireless 

Support Structures, which are effective insofar as they do not conflict 

with federal and state law, rule and regulations. 

(8) Operator means a wireless service provider, cable operator, or a 

video service provider that operates a Small Cell Facility and 

provides wireless service. Operator includes a wireless service 

provider, cable operator, or a video service provider that provides 

information services as defined in the Telecommunications Act of 

1996 (47 U.S.C. 153(2)), and services that are fixed in nature or use 

unlicensed spectrum. 

(9) Permittee means the owner and/or Operator issued a Small Cell Permit 

pursuant to this article XVI of the Zoning Ordinance and the Design 

Guidelines. 

(10) Person means any natural person or any association, firm, 

partnership, joint venture, corporation, or other legally recognized 

entity, whether for-profit or not-for- profit. 

(11) Right of Way means the surface of, and the space within, through, 

on, across, above, or below, any public street, public road, public 

highway, public freeway, public lane, public path, public alley, public 

court, public sidewalk, public boulevard, public parkway, public 



drive, public easement, and any other land dedicated or otherwise 

designated for a compatible public use, which is owned or 

controlled by the City. 

(12) Small Cell Facility means a facility, excluding a satellite television dish 

antenna, established for the purpose of providing wireless voice, data 

and/or image transmission within a designated service area. A Small 

Cell Facility must not be staffed, and consists of one or more antennas 

attached to a Wireless Support Structure. An Antenna or wireless 

Antenna base station which provides wireless voice, data and image 

transmission within a designated service area as part of a Small Cell 

Facility may consist of a low-powered access node with no more than 

five watts of transmitter output power per Antenna channel, and may not 

be larger than a maximum height of three (3) feet and a maximum width 

of two (2) feet. A small cell Antenna may be installed on existing 

rooftops, structures or support structures where permitted. A Small Cell 

Facility also consists of related equipment which may be located within 

a building, an equipment cabinet outside a building, an equipment 

cabinet on a rooftop that is at least fifteen (15) feet high when in a 

commercial zone or attached to a commercial structure, or twenty (20) 

feet high when in a residential zone or attached to a residential structure, 

or an equipment room within a building. Such related equipment shall 

have a maximum square footage of ten (10) square feet and a maximum 

height of two (2) feet.  

(13) Small Cell Permit means the non-exclusive grant of authority issued by the 

City to install a Small Cell Facility and/or a Wireless Support Structure in 

a portion of the Right of Way in accordance with these guidelines. 

(14) Stealth Small Cell Wireless Facility: Any Wireless Facility that is integrated 

as an architectural feature of a structure or the landscape so that the facility 

and its purpose to provide wireless services is not visually apparent or 

prominent. 

(15) Utility Pole means a structure that is designed for, or used for the 

purpose of, carrying lines, cables, or wires for electric or 

telecommunications service. "Utility pole" excludes street signs and 

Decorative poles. 

(16) Wireless Facility means equipment at a fixed location that enables 

wireless communications between user equipment and a communications 

network, including all of the following: 

A. Any exterior facility, including an Antenna, Antenna array or other 

communications equipment. A Wireless Facility consists of one or 

more Antennas attached to a Wireless Support Structure and related 

equipment. Antennas are limited to the following types and 

dimensions: omni-directional (whip) Antennas not exceeding fifteen 

(15) feet in height and three (3) inches in diameter; directional or 

panel Antennas not exceeding six and one-half (6½) feet in height 

and two (2) feet in width. An Antenna may be mounted to a 

building, a building rooftop or a freestanding monopole. Equipment 

may be located within a building, an equipment cabinet, or an 

equipment room within a building. Where reference is made to a 

Wireless Facility, unless otherwise specified or indicated by context, 

such reference will be deemed to include the Wireless Support 

Structure on which the Antenna or other communications equipment 



is mounted, transmission cables, and any associated equipment 

shelter.  

B. The term does not include any of the following: 
1. The structure or improvements on, under, or within which 

the equipment is Collocated; 

2. Coaxial or fiber-optic cable that is between Wireless Support 

Structures or Utility poles or that is otherwise not 

immediately adjacent to or directly associated with a 

particular Antenna. 

3. Any exterior facility, including an Antenna, Antenna array or 

other communications equipment, excluding a satellite 

television dish antenna or Small Cell Facility, established for 

the purpose of providing wireless voice, data and image 

transmission within a designated service area and which 

includes equipment consisting of personal wireless services, 

as defined in the Federal Telecommunications Act of 1996, 

which includes Federal Communications Commission 

licensed commercial wireless telecommunications services, 

including cellular, personal communications services (PCS), 

specialized mobile radio (SMR) enhanced specialized mobile 

radio (ESMR), and paging, as well as unlicensed wireless 

services and common carrier wireless exchange access 

services and similar services that current exist or that may in 

the future be developed.. A Wireless Facility must not be 

staffed. A Wireless Facility consists of one or more Antennas 

attached to a support structure and related equipment. 

Antennas are limited to the following types and dimensions: 

omni-directional (whip) Antennas not exceeding fifteen (15) 

feet in height and three (3) inches in diameter; directional or 

panel Antennas not exceeding six and one-half (6½) feet in 

height and two (2) feet in width. An Antenna may be 

mounted to a building, a building rooftop or a freestanding 

monopole in accordance with the subsequent sections of this 

article XVI of the Zoning Ordinance. Equipment may be 

located within a building, an equipment cabinet, or an 

equipment room within a building. Where reference is made 

to a Wireless Facility, unless otherwise specified or indicated 

by context, such reference will be deemed to include the 

Wireless Support Structure on which the Antenna or other 

communications equipment is mounted, transmission cables, 

and any associated equipment shelter. 

(17) Wireless Support Structure means a pole, such as a monopole, either 

guyed or self-supporting, street light pole, traffic signal pole, a fifteen 

(15)-foot or taller sign pole, or Utility pole capable of supporting Small 

Cell Facilities. Wireless Support Structure excludes (a) a Utility pole or 

other facility owned or operated by a municipal electric utility and (b) a 

Utility pole or other facility used to supply traction power to public 

transit systems, including railways, trams, streetcars and trolley buses. 

(18) Wireless Backhaul Facility means a facility used for the transport of 

communications service or any other electronic communications by 

coaxial, fiber-optic cable, or any other wire. 

(19) Zoning Ordinance means chapter 25 of the Cumberland City Code. 

 

Sec. 25-502. - General requirements. 

(a) Applicability of article XVI of Zoning Ordinance.  The permitting procedures and 

authorizations set forth herein in this article XVI of the Zoning Ordinance shall 

apply only to Small Cell Facilities and Wireless Support Structures in the Right of 



Way, and do not authorize the construction and operation of a Wireline 

Backhaul Facility. 

(b) General requirements. The following requirements shall apply to all Small 

Cell Facilities and Wireless Support Structures proposed within the Right of Way. 

(1) Compliance with laws.  No Person shall occupy or use the Right of Way 

except in accordance with the laws, rules and regulations of any federal, 

state or local laws, ordinances and regulations. 

(2) Prohibition of endangerment to public health, safety and welfare.  In 

occupying or using the Right of Way, a proposed Wireless Support 

Structure shall not endanger the health, safety and welfare of City residents, 

employees of the City or any other Persons.  In addition to other factors, the 

City should consider the likelihood of the failure of such structures and the 

reasonably anticipated results of such a failure.  

(3) Small Cell Permit required.  No Person shall occupy or use the Right of Way 

without first obtaining any requisite consent of the City. Before placing 

Small Cell Facilities or Wireless Support Structures in the Right of Way, 

an Operator must apply for and receive a Small Cell Permit.  

(4) Substantial impairment of use/detrimental effects on neighboring properties. 

The proposed Wireless Support Structure will not substantially impair the 

use of or prove detrimental to, neighboring properties, considering, among 

other relevant factors, the following:  

A.  The topography and elevation of the property on which such 

structure is proposed to be located and the appearance and visibility 

of such structure from neighboring and surrounding properties and 

from Rights of Way.  

B.  The location of surrounding residences, buildings, structures and 

other Rights of Way and their use.  
C.  The character of the surrounding neighborhood and the 

Comprehensive Plan recommendations for the ultimate use of 

surrounding properties. 

D.  The likelihood or interference with existing radio, television, 

telephone or microwave reception or service.  

E. The proposed Wireless Support Structure will cause no objectionable 

noise, fumes, odors, glare, physical activity or effect that would 

impair the peaceful enjoyment of neighboring properties. 

F. The proposed buildings, structures and use will be in harmony with 

the general character of the neighborhood in which they are located.  

(5)  Interference with other Small Cell Facilities.  The City will not grant a 

permit or other authority for installation of small wireless facilities if the 

City reasonably believes the proposed installation may in any way interfere 

with the use and operation of an existing and operational Small Cell 

Wireless Facility for which the City has previously issued a permit. 

(6) Interference with public safety equipment: A Small Cell Wireless Facility 

shall be operated and maintained in a manner that does not interfere with 

public safety equipment. 

(7)  Interference. The Small Cell Wireless Facility shall not interfere with City 

and public safety communication systems or area television or radio 

broadcast. 

(8)  Guy wires. A guy wire or other support wire shall not be used in connection 

with an Antenna, Antenna array, or a non-tower Wireless Support Structure 

except when used to anchor the Antenna, Antenna array, or non-tower 

supports structure to an existing building or ground to which such Antenna, 

Antenna array, or non-tower Wireless Support Structure is attached. 

(9)  City-owned poles. A Small Cell Facility shall not be attached to a City-

owned pole or other utility pole that is owned and maintained by the City 

except as may be authorized by the City Council, in their sole discretion.  

This provision shall take precedence over any provision to the contrary in 



that City Council permission is required in all instances where attachment to 

City-owned poles is sought.   

(C) Small Cell Facilities a permitted use on all public property.  Small Cell Facilities 
may be located on the exterior of public property or attached to existing Wireless 

Support Structures owned or operated by the City and such Small Cell Facilities shall 

be a permitted use in all zoning districts. The Use Regulations Table in section 25-132 

of the Zoning Ordinance shall be amended accordingly.  The terms of this subsection 

shall take precedence over all other terms to the contrary in the Cumberland City Code 

and this Zoning Ordinance. 
 

Sec. 25-503. - Application and approval process. 
(A) Pre-application conference. 

(1) The City requires pre-submittal conferences to meet with potential 

Applicants and discuss projects on a conceptual level. The conference is 

intended to identify the correct application type and content requirements 

for any given project, and also to create an informal forum in which 

Applicants and the City can discuss any concerns that should be addressed 

as soon as possible to avoid any unnecessary delays in the processing of 

an application and deployment of wireless facilities in the City. The 

requirement for a pre- submittal conference may be waived by the Director 

of Community Development or City Administrator based on necessity 

and/or prior experience with the Applicant. 

(2) An appointment is required for all pre-submittal conferences.  

(B) Application Required. Prior to installation, modification, relocation or removal of 

a Small Cell Facility, relocation or removal of an existing Wireless Support 

Structure, installation of a new Wireless Support Structure, or Collocation on an 

existing Wireless Support Structure in the Right of Way, the Operator shall apply 

to the City and receive approval from the City.  

(C) Required application materials. Unless otherwise required by state or federal 

law, the application shall be submitted to the City Administrator with the 

applicable fee and all required materials and information in accordance with the 

requirements of this Article XVI of the Zoning Ordinance and the Design 

Guidelines in order for the application to be considered complete.  The application 

shall include the following: 

(1) The applicant’s name, address, telephone number and e-mail address 

and the same information for the person who is making the application 

on behalf of the operator. 

(2) The names, addresses, telephone numbers and e-mail addresses of all 

consultants, if any, acting on behalf of the applicant with respect to the 

filing of the application. 

(3) A description of the proposed work and the purposes the Small Cell 

Wireless Facilities are intended to serve.  The scope and detail of such 

description shall be commensurate with the nature and character of the 

work to be performed 

(4) Authorization for any consultant acting on behalf of the applicant to 

speak with City officials and employees on the subject matter for 

which the consultant is employed, even if the applicant is not present. 

(5) Verification from an appropriate professional that the Small Cell 

Wireless Facility will comply with all applicable codes to address 

threats to destruction of property or injuries to persons. 

(6) Drawings and descriptions of the proposed Small Cell Wireless 

Facilities, Wireless Support Structures, and accessory equipment. 
(D) Proof of licensure/legal compliance. The applicant shall provide proof that it is a 

licensed provider and will comply with all applicable federal, state and City laws 

and regulations, including those regarding wireless communications services.  The 

Applicant shall also provide proof that it is in good standing with the state where its 



principal office is located and that it is registered to do business in the State of 

Maryland. The Applicant must maintain its good standing status and registration in 

Maryland for so long as the permit is in effect. 

(E) Application processing fee. For processing an application for consent, the City 

may charge an application fee o f  $ 5 0 0 . 0 0  for up to five (5) Small Cell 

Facilities with an additional $100.00 for each additional Small Cell Facility. 

(F) Insurance requirements.  The Applicant shall maintain general liability insurance 

coverage in the amount of $1,000,000.00 per claim and $2,000,000.00 in the 

aggregate per occurrence, which names the City as an additional insured and 

provides for advance notification to the City in the event the policy is cancelled, 

terminated or not renewed.  The Application must be accompanied by a certificate 

from the insurer evidencing these coverages and, if a Small Cell Permit is issued, 

the Operator shall produce a certificate evidencing this coverage on the annual 

anniversary of the issuance of the permit and, from time-to-time, upon the request 

of the City, in effect in such amounts and for such liability as the City may  require 

or be self-insured pursuant to the terms of this article. 

(G) Review process. 

(1) Within ten (10) days of receiving an application, the City shall determine 

and notify the applicant in writing as to: 

A. Whether the application is complete; or 

B. If the application is incomplete, the documents and/or information 

that is missing. 

(2) The City shall make its final decision to approve or deny the application 

within forty-five (45) days of the filing of the complete application.  This 

time-frame may be tolled only by agreement of the parties or if, during the 

course of the review, the City determines that additional documentation or 

information is required from the applicant, it shall be tolled from the date 

the applicant is notified through the date the applicant provides the 

documentation and/or information. 

(3) The City shall notify the applicant in writing of its final decision, and if the 

application is denied: (i) Specify the basis for denial; and (ii) Cite specific 

code provisions from federal, state, or local codes provisions as to why the 

application was denied. 

(4) Notwithstanding the initial denial, the applicant may cure any deficiencies 

identified by the City within thirty (30) days of the denial without paying 

an additional application fee, provided the City shall approve or deny the 

revised application within thirty (30) days of receipt of the amended 

application which shall be limited to the deficiencies specified in the 

original notice of denial. 

(5) If the City fails to act upon an application within the applicable time frames, 

the applicant, after providing written notice to the City that the application 

period has lapsed, shall receive a written approval notice within ten (10) 

business days.  However, if the City notifies the applicant of its decision in 

advance of the aforesaid applicant’s notice, the City’s decision shall stand. 

(6) An applicant seeking to construct, modify or replace a network of Small 

Cell Wireless Facilities may, at the applicant’s discretion, file a 

consolidated application for up to ten (10) Small Cell Wireless Facilities 

and receive a single permit for multiple Small Cell Wireless Facilities. 

(7)  Appeals to Board of Zoning Appeals.  In the event such a permit is denied or 

conditions are imposed which are not acceptable to the applicant, it shall 

have the right to appeal the decision by filing a request for such an appeal no 

later than thirty (30) days from the date of the decision.  Notice of and the 

reasons for denials shall be set forth in writing, mailed to the applicant by 

first class U.S. mail at the address set forth in its application or it may be 

hand-delivered to the applicant.  Any conditions imposed with respect to the 

issuance of a Small Cell Permit shall be clearly set forth in the permit of the 



written document serving as a permit. Delivery of the permit shall be 

effected in the same manner as notices of denial. 

 
Section 25-504. - Design guidelines. 

(A) An Antenna may be installed on streetlight or mast arms mounted on pre-existing 

poles, including utility and street light poles or other pre-existing exterior support 

structures, but the installation of taller poles or new overhead wiring to 

accommodate the Antennae will not be permitted without a special exception 

approved by the Board of Zoning Appeals. Overall, an Antenna may be installed at 

least twenty (20) feet from the ground in a residential zone or fifteen (15) feet from 

the ground in a commercial zone.  

(B)  An antenna may not be installed on or within sixty (60) feet of a single-family or 

two-family dwelling unit.  

(C) Cable connecting the antennae to the equipment box shall be contained inside the 

pole or Support Structure or shall be flush mounted and covered with a metal, 

plastic or similar material cap matching the color of the pole or structure on which it 

is installed, properly secured and maintained by the applicant.  

(A) Related unstaffed equipment cabinets shall have a maximum square footage of ten 

(10) square feet with a maximum height of two (2) feet, and must be so located and 

installed in accordance with the applicable setback and other requirements of the 

zone in which the property is classified.  

(E) An Antenna and equipment box must be installed as a Stealth Small Cell Wireless 

Facility on a property within a Historic District, and the Historic Preservation 

Commission must review such an application.  

(F) An Antenna may be located on the exterior of public property or attached to an 

existing Wireless Support Structure owned or operated by the City.  However, the 

use of any property owned or operated by the City shall be at the discretion of the 

City Council. 
(G)  Antennas shall be located and designed so as to minimize visual impact on 

surrounding properties and from public streets.  

(H) Sign prohibition.  A Small Cell Wireless Facility shall not display a sign unless the 

sign displays emergency information, owner contact information, warning 

instructions, safety instructions, or is otherwise required by a federal, state, or local 

agency. Allowed sign on a Small Cell Wireless Facility shall not exceed one (1) 

square foot in area. 

(I) Light prohibited. No lights are permitted on any monopole or Antenna unless 

required by the Federal Communications Commission, the Federal Aviation 

Administration, or the City.  

(J)  No interference with Right-of-Way. Small Cell Facilities and Wireless Support 

Structures shall be located so as not to: (i) create visual or physical obstructions or 

other conditions that are hazardous to vehicular and pedestrian traffic, including, 

but not limited to visual obstruction of traffic signals, signage or sight distances; 

and (ii) not to interfere with the use of streets, sidewalks alleys, parkways, traffic 

light poles or other light poles, and other public ways and places. 

(K) Measurement of height/maximum height.  The height of any Small Cell Wireless 

Facility or Wireless Support Structure shall be measured from the lowest point at 

which such facility or structure touches the ground; provided, that if such facility or 

structure is attached to a building and does not touch the ground, its height shall be 

measured from the lowest point at which such structure is attached to the building.  

(1) New/modified utility poles.  Each new or modified utility pole installed in 

the Right of Way shall not exceed the maximum height requirements of the 

Zoning Ordinance. 
(2) New Small Cell Wireless Facilities.  New Small Cell Wireless Facilities in 

the Right-of-Way shall not extend beyond the lesser of the following: 
A. More than ten (10) feet above an existing utility pole in the Right 

of Way in place as of the effective date of this section; or 



B. The height for a new utility pole under subsection (K)(1) of this 

section; or 

C. Such greater height as authorized under applicable federal law. 

(3)  Decorative poles. A wireless provider shall be permitted to replace a 

Decorative Pole when necessary to Collocate a Small Cell Wireless 

Facility, but any replacement pole shall conform as closely as possible to the 

design aesthetics of the Decorative Pole being replaced and all costs of 

replacement shall be borne by the wireless provider, including, 

reimbursement for the wages and benefits of City employees who were 

involved in the process. 

(4) Small Cell Wireless Facilities.  All Small Cell Wireless Facilities must 

adhere to the following height requirements, except if they conflict with 

federal law, the federal law shall control. 

A. Existing structure mount. Facilities mounted to an existing structure 

may not extend higher than ten (10) feet above the existing structure 

of the height restrictions set forth in subsection (K)(1) of this section, 

whichever is less 

B.  Roof mount. Facilities mounted on a roof shall be stepped back 

from the front façade to the extent technically feasible in order to 

limit their impact on the building's silhouette. Screening panels, if 

used, shall not exceed five (5) feet in height above the existing 

building's roofline; 

C. Side-mount. Facilities which are side-mounted on buildings shall be 

reasonably camouflaged and shall not extend above the roof line or 

extend more than two (2) feet from the facade of the building; and 

D. Miscellaneous. Except as otherwise provided herein, the maximum 

height requirements of the Zoning Ordinance shall apply. 

(L) Fencing.  A Small Cell Wireless Facility shall not be fenced. 

(M) Design. A Small Cell Wireless Facility shall be installed using stealth 

technology to the greatest extent practicable including without limitation the 

following: 

(1) Reduced visibility. Antenna arrays, cables, and other accessory facilities 

used for providing the wireless service shall not be obtrusive; 

(2) Color. The color of the facility shall be compatible with that of the non-

tower support structure. All facilities located on buildings, roofs, or 

structures shall be painted or constructed of materials to match the color 

of the structure directly behind them to reduce the visibility of the Small 

Cell Wireless Facility. 

(3) Accessory facilities. Accessory facilities mounted onto a non-tower 

support structure shall not project greater than three (3) foot, as 

measured horizontally, from the surface of the non-tower support 

structure and shall be painted or screened with materials that are a 

complementary color as the non-tower support structure. Cables shall 

travel along the exterior of a non-tower support structure. 

(N) Setbacks. A Small Cell Wireless Facility that is not in the public right-of-way 

shall comply with the building setback provisions of the zoning district in which 

the Small Cell Wireless Facility is located. In addition, the following setbacks 

shall be observed: 

(1) Street-pole-attached and new non-tower support structures shall adhere 

to roadway clear zone guidelines when constructed within the Right of 

Way; 

(2) Underground vaults or above-ground structures shall comply with the 

setback requirements of the underlying zoning district; and 

(3) Freestanding Small Cell Wireless Facilities or equipment enclosures 

shall not be located between the face of a structure and a public or 

private street, bikeway, park, or residential development. 



(O) Traffic signals. A Small Cell Wireless Facility shall not be attached to a traffic 

signal or its equipment. 

(P) Maintenance. The owner of the Small Cell Wireless Facility shall promptly: 

(1) Remove all graffiti on the particular owned Small Cell Wireless Facility 

at the owner’s expense; 

(2) Repair or replace any damaged equipment or poles, if owned by the 

small cell owner. 

 
Sec. 25-505. - Safety requirements. 

(A) Prevention of failures and accidents. Any Person who owns a Small Cell 

Facility and/or Wireless Support Structure sited in the Right of Way shall at 

all times employ ordinary and reasonable care and install and maintain in use 

industry standard technology for preventing failures and accidents which are 

likely to cause damage, injury, or nuisance to the public. 

(B) Compliance with fire safety and FCC regulations. Small Cell Facilities, wires, 

cables, fixtures, and other equipment shall be installed and maintained in 

substantial compliance with the requirements of the National Electric Code, all 

FCC, state, and local regulations, and in such manner that will not interfere with 

the use of other property. 

(C) Changes in state or federal standards and regulations. If state or federal 

standards and regulations are amended, the owners of the Small Cell Facilities 

and/or Wireless Support Structures governed by this article XVI of the Zoning 

Ordinance shall bring any facilities and/or structures into compliance with the 

revised standards and regulations within six (6) months of the effective date of 

the standards and regulations, unless a different compliance schedule is 

mandated by the regulating agency. Failure to bring Small Cell Facilities 

and/or Wireless Support Structures into compliance with any revised 

standards and regulations shall constitute grounds for removal at the owner's 

expense. 

(D) Indemnification. Operators who own or operate Small Cell Facilities or 

Wireless Support Structures in the Right of Way shall indemnify, protect, 

defend, and hold the City and its elected officials, officers, employees, agents, 

and volunteers harmless against any and all claims, lawsuits, judgments, 

costs, liens, losses, expenses, fees to include reasonable attorney fees and costs 

of defense, proceedings, actions, demands, causes of action, liability and suits 

of any kind and nature, including personal or bodily injury or death, property 

damage or other harm for which recovery of damages is sought, to the extent 

that it is caused by the negligence of the Operator who owns or operates 

Small Cell Facilities and wireless service in the Right of Way, any agent, 

officer, director, representative, employee, affiliate, or subcontractor of the 

Operator, or their respective officers, agents, employees, directors, or 

representatives while installing, repairing, or maintaining facilities in the Right 

of Way. 

(E) Removal. Every Small Cell Wireless Facility must be removed at the cost of the 

Operator or owner when it is no longer in use or when it has not been operated 

for a continuous period of six (6) months. Such a facility must be removed 

within ninety (90) days after receiving a removal notice from the City.  

(F) Surety bond or equivalent financial tool for cost of removal. An Operator or 

owner must procure and provide to the City a bond, or must provide proof of 

an equivalent financial mechanism, to ensure compliance with all provisions of 



this article. The bond must be maintained for as long as the Operator or owner 

has Small Cell Facilities and/ or Wireless Support Structures located in the 

Right of Way or on other City-owned property. The bond or equivalent 

financial method must specifically cover the cost of removal of unused or 

Abandoned Small Cell Facilities and/ or Wireless Support Structures or 

damage to City property caused by an Operator or its agent of each Small Cell 

Facility and/ or Wireless Support Structure in case the City has to remove or 

pay for its removal. Two acceptable alternatives to a bond include a funds set-

aside and a letter of credit.  The particular form of any bond, funds set-aside 

documentation or letter of credit is subject to the approval of the City’s attorney. 

 
Sec. 25-506. - Installation and inspection. 

A. Completion within 180 days. The Collocation or new Wireless Support 

Structure for which a Small Cell Permit is granted shall be completed 

within 180 days after issuance of the Small Cell Permit unless the City and 

the Applicant agree to extend this period. The City will agree to an extension if 

the delay is caused by (a) make-ready work for a City-owned Wireless Support 

Structure, or (b) the lack of commercial power or backhaul availability at the 

site, provided that the Operator has made a timely request within sixty (60) 

days after the issuance of the Small Cell Permit for commercial power or 

backhaul services. The additional time to complete installation may not exceed 

a total of 300 days after the issuance of the Small Cell Permit. 



B. Procedure for request for extension of time. In situations when completion will 

not occur within 180 days after issuance of the Small Cell Permit, the Applicant 

may request an extension of time. Such extension request must include the length 

of time being requested and the reason for the delay. The extension request must 

be filed with the City Administrator. 

 
Section 25-507. - General provisions. 

A. As-Built Maps and Records. 

(1) The Operator shall maintain accurate maps and other appropriate records, 

including an inventory, of its Small Cell Facilities and Wireless Support 

Structures as they are actually constructed in the Right of Way or any other 

City-owned property. The inventory shall include GIS coordinates, date of 

installation, type of Wireless Support Structure used for installation, 

Wireless Support Structure owner and description/type of installation for 

each Small Cell Facility and Wireless Support Structure. 

(2) The Operator shall provide a cumulative inventory of its Small Cell Facilities 

and Wireless Support Structures as they are actually constructed in the Right 

of Way or any other City-owned property within thirty (30) days of any City 

request therefor. Concerning Small Cell Facilities and Wireless Support 

Structures that become inactive, the inventory shall include the same 

information as active installations in addition to the date the Small Cell 

Facility and/or Wireless Support Structure was deactivated and the date the 

Small Cell Facility and/or Wireless Support Structure was removed from 

the Right of Way. The City may compare the inventory to its records to 

identify any discrepancies. 

B. Generally Applicable Health and Safety Regulations. All Small Cell Facilities and 

Wireless Support Structures shall be designed, constructed, operated and 

maintained in compliance with all generally applicable federal, state, and local 

health and safety regulations, including without limitation all applicable regulations 

for human exposure to RF emissions. 

 

Sec. 25-508. - Annual collocation fee. 
 For each attachment of a Small Cell Facility to a Wireless Support Structures owned or 

operated by the City or located in the Right of Way, the City may charge the Operator an annual 

fee of $270.00 for attachment to a Wireless Support Structure in the Right of Way or for the right to 

access a Small Cell Facility in the Right of Way, subject to such restrictions as may be required by 

the City’s Director of Public Works. 

 
Sec. 25-509. - Liability and signal interference. 

A. No Liability. The City shall not be liable to the Operator by reason of inconvenience, 

annoyance or injury to the Small Cell Facilities, Wireless Support Structures, and related 

ground or pole-mounted equipment or activities conducted by the Operator 

therefrom, arising from the necessity of repairing any portion of the Right of Way, 

or from the making of any necessary alteration or improvements in or to any portion of 

the Right of Way or in or to the City’s fixtures, appurtenances or equipment. 

B. Signal Interference Prohibited. In the event an Operator’s Small Cell Facility 

interferes with the public safety radio system, or the City's or State of Maryland’s 



traffic signal system, the Operator shall, at its cost, immediately cooperate with the City 

to either rule out t h e  Operator as the interference source or eliminate the 

interference. Cooperation with the City may include, but shall not be limited to, 

temporarily switching the transmission equipment on and off for testing.  The Operator 

shall reimburse the City for employee wages and benefits to the extent City employees 

are involved in issues pertaining to signal interference. 

 
Sec. 25-510. - Requirements for removal, replacement, maintenance and repair. 

A. Replacement of municipal-owned wireless support structure. 

(1) When necessary to accommodate Small Cell Facility. The City may 

require, in response to an application to Collocate a Small Cell Facility on 

a City-owned Wireless Support Structure, the replacement or modification 

of the Wireless Support Structure at the Operator’s cost if the City 

determines that replacement or modification is necessary for compliance 

with construction and safety standards. Such replacement or modification 

shall conform to the Design Guidelines. The City may retain ownership of 

the replacement or modified Wireless Support Structure. 

(2) Accommodation of reservation of space for future public safety or 

transportation uses. If the City has reserved space for future public safety or 

transportation uses on the City-owned Wireless Support Structure, the 

replacement or modification must accommodate the future use. 

B. Removal or relocation required for City project. 

(1) The Operator shall remove and relocate the permitted Small Cell Facility 

and/or Wireless Support Structure at the Operator’s sole expense to 

accommodate construction of a public improvement project by the City. 

(2) If a n  Operator fails to remove or relocate the Small Cell Facility and/or 

Wireless Support Structure or portion thereof as requested by the City 

within 120 days of the City’s notice, then the City shall be entitled to 

remove the Small Cell Facility and/or Wireless Support Structure, or portion 

thereof at the Operator’s sole cost and expense, without further notice to the 

Operator. 

(3) The Operator shall, within thirty (30) days following the issuance of an 

invoice for the same, reimburse the City for its reasonable expenses incurred 

in the removal (including, without limitation, overhead and storage 

expenses) of the Small Cell Facilities and/or Wireless Support Structure, or 

portion thereof.  The Operator shall be liable for the City’s collection costs, 

including but not limited to, reasonable attorneys’ fees, court costs and 

litigation expenses. 

C. Removal required by City for safety and imminent danger reasons. 

(1) An Operator shall, at its sole cost and expense, promptly disconnect, 

remove, or relocate the applicable Small Cell Facility and/or Wireless 

Support Structure within the time frame and in the manner required by the 

City if the City reasonably determines that the disconnection, removal, or 

relocation of any part of a Small Cell Facility and/or Wireless Support 

Structure (a) is necessary to protect public property or the public health, safety 

or welfare, or (b) the Operator fails to obtain all applicable licenses, 



permits, and certifications required by law for its Small Cell Facility and/or 

Wireless Support Structure. 

(2) If the City Administrator reasonably determines that there is imminent 

danger to the public, then the City may immediately disconnect, remove, 

or relocate the applicable Small Cell Facility and/or Wireless Support 

Structure at the Operator’s sole cost and expense. 

D. Removal/abandonment of facilities. 

(1) An Operator shall remove Small Cell Facilities and/or Wireless Support 

Structures when such facilities are Abandoned regardless of whether or not 

it receives notice from the City. Unless the City sends notice that removal 

must be completed immediately to ensure public health, safety, and 

welfare, the removal must be completed within the earlier of s i x t y  

( 60) days of the Small Cell Facility and/or Wireless Support Structure 

being Abandoned, or within sixty (60) days of receipt of written notice from 

the City. When an Operator abandons permanent structures in the Right of 

Way, the Operator shall notify the City in writing of such Abandonment and 

the location and description of each Small Cell Facility and/or Wireless 

Support Structure Abandoned. Prior to removal, the Operator must make 

application to the City and receive approval for such removal. The City 

may require the Operator to complete remedial measures necessary for 

public safety and the integrity of the Right of Way. 

(2) The City may, at its option, allow a Wireless Support Structure to remain in 

the Right of Way and coordinate with the owner to transfer ownership of 

such Wireless Support Structure to the City, instead of requiring the owner 

and/or Operator to remove such Wireless Support Structure. 

E. Restoration. A n  Operator shall repair any damage to the Right of Way, any 

facilities located within the Right of Way, and/or the property of any third party 

resulting from the Operator’s removal or relocation activities (or any other of 

Operator’s activities hereunder) within ten (10) calendar days following the date 

of such removal or relocation, at t h e  Operator’s sole cost and expense. 

Restoration of the Right of Way and such property must be to substantially the 

same condition as it was immediately before the date Operator was granted a Small 

Cell Permit for the applicable location, or did the work at such location (even if 

Operator did not first obtain a Small Cell Permit). This includes, but is not limited 

to, restoration or replacement of any damaged trees, shrubs, or other vegetation. 

Such repair, restoration and replacement shall be in accordance with any City 

standards and subject to its the sole reasonable approval. 

 
Sec. 25-511. - Effect of partial invalidity. 

 The provisions of this article XVI of the Zoning Ordinance are hereby declared to be 

severable, and if any section, subsection, or clause of this article is held by a court of competent 

jurisdiction to be unconstitutional or otherwise invalid, such a ruling shall not affect the other 

portions of this article that can be given effect.  Further, to the extent that any such provision is 

otherwise severable, a court of competent jurisdiction may reform that provision to effect the intent 

of the City if it is possible to do so in such a manner that the resulting provision would not be 

severable. 

 



Sec. 25-512. – Penalty. 
(A) Failure to comply with any provision of this ar t icle shall be a municipal 

infraction, subject to a fine in the amount of $250.00 per day for each day the 

violation continues. 

(B) In addition to the fine, the City may revoke the Small Cell Permit(s) which 

is/are the subject of the municipal infraction, it  may request injunctive 

relief to compel performance of the violated provision, and it may pursue any and 

all remedies which may be available to it at law or in equity.  These remedies are 

cumulative. 

 
 

 

 



Item Attachment Documents: 

 

Ordinance No. 3859 - authorizing terms for the conveyance of 349 Davidson Street to Venus 

Starr and to authorize execution of a deed to effect the conveyance 

  



ORDINANCE NO. ________ 

 

 AN ORDINANCE OF THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF 

CUMBERLAND ENTITLED “AN ORDINANCE TO AUTHORIZE THE TERMS 

FOR THE CONVEYANCE OF 349 DAVIDSON STREET, CUMBERLAND, 

MARYLAND TO VENUS STARR AND TO AUTHORIZE THE EXECUTION OF A 

DEED TO EFFECT THAT CONVEYANCE.”  

 WHEREAS, Mayor and City Council of Cumberland is the 

fee simple owner of a certain parcel of real property 

located at 349 Davidson Street in the City of Cumberland, 

Allegany County, Maryland (the “Property”); 

 WHEREAS, the said property was declared to be surplus 

property under the terms of Order No. 26,521, passed by the 

Mayor and City Council on September 3, 2019; 

 WHEREAS, Venus Starr (“Starr”) offered to purchase the 

Property for the sum of $500.00; and 

 WHEREAS, subject to the hereinafter set forth terms, 

the Mayor and City Council deem the acceptance of that 

offer to be in the City’s best interests. 

 NOW, THEREFORE 

SECTION 1:  BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY 

COUNCIL OF CUMBERLAND, MARYLAND, that the Mayor and City 

Council accept Venus Starr’s offer to purchase the Property 

for the sum of $500.00 subject to the following terms: 

A. She shall pay all recordation and transfer 

taxes required to record the deed effecting 

the conveyance of the Property to her; 

B. She will pay the deed recordation fee 

charged by the court; 

C. She will pay the City and County real estate 

taxes due from the date of the deed through 

the remainder of the tax year and will 



2 

 

assume responsibility for the payment of 

those taxes thereafter; 

D. The Property will be transferred to her by 

means of a quitclaim deed containing no 

warranties or representations of any kind, 

the form of the deed being set forth in the 

attachment hereto; 

E. She shall pay the City’s $100.00 deed 

recordation fee; and 

F. The purchase price and other amounts 

required to be paid hereunder shall be 

remitted to the City Clerk or the City 

Solicitor no later than 60 days from the 

date of the passage of this Ordinance or she 

will forfeit her right to purchase the 

Property. The City Solicitor is authorized 

to extent the deadline set forth herein as 

he sees fit.  

 SECTION 2:  AND BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that the Mayor 

and City Clerk be and they are hereby authorized to execute 

a deed conveying the Property to Starr subject to the 

aforesaid requirements;  

SECTION 3:  AND BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that this 

Ordinance shall take effect from the date of its passage. 

Passed this ____ day of ____________, 2019. 

 

      ___________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

Marjorie A. Woodring, City Clerk 



3 

 

NO TITLE SEARCH PERFORMED 

 THIS QUITCLAIM DEED, made this ___ day of ________, 2019, by and between 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, a Maryland municipal corporation, party of the first 

part, and Venus Starr, of Allegany County, Maryland, party of the second part. 

WITNESSETH: 

 That for and in consideration of the sum of Five Hundred Dollars ($500.00) cash in hand 

paid and for other good and valuable considerations, the receipt of all of which is hereby 

acknowledged, the party of the first part does hereby quitclaim unto party of the second part, her 

personal representatives, heirs and assigns, all of the party of the first part’s right, title, interest 

and estate in and to the following described property lying and being in the City of Cumberland, 

Allegany County, Maryland, to wit: 

 FIRST:  ALL that certain lot or parcel of ground situate, lying and being on Davidson 

Street, in the City of Cumberland, Allegany County, State of Maryland, described as follows: 

 

 BEGINNING for the same at a point North 50 feet from the beginning point of the lot 

conveyed to Jacob D. George by Samuel J. Edwards and wife, by deed dated April 17, 1891, and 

recorded among the Land Records of Allegany County, Maryland, in Liber No. 70, folio 237, 

and place of beginning being the beginning of the second line of the lot conveyed by Samuel J. 

Edwards and wife to Jacob D. George, as aforesaid, and running thence with Davidson Street, 

North 45 degrees East 30 feet; thence South 45 degrees East 136 feet to the outlines of the land 

of the said  Samuel J. Edwards; and with said outlines, South 54.1 degrees West 30 feet to the 

end of the second line of lot conveyed to Jacob D. George by Samuel J. Edwards and wife by the 

deed aforementioned; and with said second line reversed, North 45 degrees West 131 1/4 feet to 

the place of beginning.  

 

 SECOND:  ALL that strip or parcel of ground situated on the southeasterly side of 

Davidson Street in the City of Cumberland, Allegany County, Maryland, and more particularly 

described as follows, to-wit: 

 

 BEGINNING for the same at a stake standing on the southeasterly side of Davidson 

Street at the end of the first line of the whole property of which this is a part as conveyed by The 

Real Estate and Building Company of Cumberland, Maryland, to Roger William Jones, et ux, by 

deed dated the 16th of September, 1961, and recorded among the Land Records of Allegany 



4 

 

County, Maryland in Liber 339 , folio 450, and running thence across the said whole property, 

South 48 degrees 00 minutes East 139.44 feet to a stake standing on the fourth line of the said 

whole property; thence with the remainder of the said fourth line, South 61 degrees 00 minutes 

West 10.6 feet to a stake and with the fifth line of said  Real Estate and Building Company of 

Cumberland, Maryland, deed North 48 degrees 00 minutes West 136 feet to the southeasterly 

side of Davidson Street; thence with said side of Davidson Street, North 43 degrees 45 minutes 

East 10 feet to the point of beginning. 

 

 IT BEING the same property conveyed from Lawrence E. Geiger, Jr. to Mayor and City 

Council of Cumberland by deed dated November 12, 2015 and recorded among the Land 

Records of Allegany County, Maryland in Book 2187, Page 493. 

 

 TOGETHER with the buildings and improvements thereon, and the rights, roads, ways, 

waters, privileges and appurtenances thereunto belonging or in anywise appertaining. 

 TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the above-described property unto the party of the second 

part, her personal representatives, heirs and assigns in fee simple forever. 

 WITNESS the hand and seal of the party of the first part the day and year first above 

written. 

 

 

    MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL  

   OF CUMBERLAND 
   

______________________________   By:______________________________(SEAL) 

Marjorie A. Woodring, City Clerk        Raymond M. Morris, Mayor 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 5 

STATE OF MARYLAND, 

ALLEGANY COUNTY, TO WIT:    
 

 I HEREBY CERTIFY, that on this _____ day of _______________, 2019, before me, 

the subscriber, a Notary Public of the State and County aforesaid, personally appeared Raymond 

M. Morris, known to me or satisfactorily identified to be the person whose name is subscribed 

to the within instrument, the Mayor of Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, a municipal 

corporation of the State of Maryland, and acknowledged the foregoing to be the act and deed of 

the said Mayor and City Council of Cumberland; and at the same time made oath he is duly 

authorized by it to make this acknowledgment; and he further certified under the penalties of 

perjury that the actual consideration for the foregoing conveyance is $500.00 and he further 

made oath in due form of law that this transaction is not subject to the provisions of Section 10-

912 of the Tax General Article of the Maryland Annotated Code as the grantor is a resident of 

the State of Maryland. 

 

 WITNESS my hand and Notarial Seal. 

 

 

      ________________________________ 

      NOTARY PUBLIC 

 

My Commission Expires:  _____________________  

 

 

 

 

 

 I HEREBY CERTIFY that the within and foregoing document was prepared by, or 

under the supervision of, the undersigned, a Maryland attorney, and that no title search was 

performed in connection with its preparation. 

 

 

   _________________________________ 

                                        MICHAEL SCOTT COHEN 

 

 
 



Item Attachment Documents: 

 

Order No. 26,524 - approving the award of Historic District Tax Incentives to Daniel and 

James Rhee and Sam J. Lee, owners of 45 North Centre Street equaling a property tax 

credit of $15,206.08 to be used within 5 years and a property tax assessment freeze for 4 

years 

  



- Order - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,524                     DATE:     September 17, 2019 

 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

 

THAT, the property located at 45 North Centre Street, owned by Daniel and James Rhee 

and Sam J. Lee be and is hereby granted a one-time Historic District Property Tax Credit 

commencing with the 2017 tax year as follows: 

1. Property tax credit in the amount of $15,206.08 (10% of total eligible project costs of 

$152,060.83) applied to real estate property taxes for a total of five (5) years, with any 

credits remaining expiring after that time; 

2. Property tax assessment freeze for four (4) years based on the 2017 tax year and an 

investment equaling 66% of the pre-improvement value of the property ($231,700).    

 

 

 

 

                                                                                                                 

______________________________ 
                                                                         Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

























































































Item Attachment Documents: 

 

Order No. 26,525 - authorizing the execution of a 3-year Small Enterprise License Agreement 

with ESRI (Environmental Systems Research Institute, Inc.) for sufficient seats within 

the system for water, sewer, and engineering departments at a cost of $25,000 each for 

years 2 & 3, and $19,301.63 for year 1 due to a credit in the annual maintenance already 

being paid for that year 

  



- ORDER - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,525                     DATE:     September 17, 2019_  
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT, the City Administrator be and is hereby authorized to execute a Small 

Enterprise License Agreement with Environmental Systems Research Institute, Inc. 

(ESRI), 380 New York Street, Redlands, CA, 92373-8100, to provide sufficient seats 

within the ESRI System for Sewer, Water, and Engineering, and access for all field data 

input as well as office needs; and, 

BE IT FURTHER ORDERED, that the term of the Agreement will be for three (3) 

years, with the City paying Twenty-five Thousand Dollars and No Cents ($25,000.00) for 

years Two and Three each, and the City paying Nineteen Thousand, Three Hundred 

One Dollars and Sixty-three Cents ($19,301.63) for the first year due to a credit in the 

annual maintenance already being paid for that year. 

 

 

      __________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 
 

 

 

Budget: 001.052.48201 



Council Agenda Summary  
Meeting Date: September 17, 2019 

Agenda Item Number:  

Key Staff Contact: Kim Root 

 

Item Title: 

3 year Enterprise License Agreement with ESRI 

 

Summary: 

The Engineering Department will enter into an agreement with ESRI for enterprise license for small 

gov’t.  This enterprise license will provide enough seats within the ESRI system for sewer, water and 

Engineering.  This will provide access for all field data input as well as in office needs.  Currently the 

City has an annual maintenance plan that totals $18,500, this cost does not provide enough seats for work 

to be completed as needed.  This agreement will be for a term of 3 years with the City paying $25,000 per 

year in years 2 & 3.  For year 1 the City will pay $19,301.63 due to a credit in the annual maintenance 

already being paid for the year.   

 

Issues and Considerations: 

Enter Text Here 

Fiscal Impact: 

Is this item budgeted?  x Yes   □  No 

Budget: 001.052.48201 

Value of award: $19,301.63 YR1 , $25,000 YR 2 and $25,000 YR3 

If item is not budgeted, does the budget need to be appropriated?   □  Yes    □  No 

Is there grant funding being used?  □  Yes    x  No   

If grant funding is being used, does it require a City match?  □  Yes    x  No   

Match 

provisions: 

 

Is this a sole source purchase?  x  Yes    □  No    (If so, attach department recommendation and 

approval from City Administrator.) 

  



 Quotation # Q-395056
 
Date: August 22, 2019

Environmental Systems Research Institute, Inc.
380 New York St
Redlands, CA 92373-8100
Phone: (909) 793-2853       Fax: (909) 307-3049
DUNS Number: 06-313-4175    CAGE Code: 0AMS3

 Customer # 124104      Contract # ENTERPRISE
AGREEMENT
 
City of Cumberland
Engineering Dept
57 N Liberty St
Cumberland, MD 21502

   
To expedite your order, please attach a copy of  ATTENTION: Amy Baker
this quotation to your purchase order.  PHONE: 301-759-6605 x6605
Quote is valid from: 8/22/2019  To: 11/20/2019  EMAIL: amy.baker@cumberlandmd.gov

 

Material Qty Term Unit Price Total

168177 1 Year 1 $25,000.00 $25,000.00

Populations of 0 to 25,000 Small Government Term Enterprise License Agreement

168177 1 Year 2 $25,000.00 $25,000.00

Populations of 0 to 25,000 Small Government Term Enterprise License Agreement

168177 1 Year 3 $25,000.00 $25,000.00

Populations of 0 to 25,000 Small Government Term Enterprise License Agreement

 
Esri may charge a fee to cover expenses related to any customer requirement to use a proprietary vendor management, procurement, or invoice program.

For questions contact:
David Ozer

Email:
dozer@esri.com

Phone:
610-644-3374 x5958 x5958

The items on this quotation are subject to and governed by the terms of this quotation, the most current product specific scope of use document
found at  https://assets.esri.com/content/dam/esrisites/media/legal/product-specific-terms-of-use/e300.pdf, and your applicable signed agreement
with Esri. If no such agreement covers any item quoted, then Esri’s standard terms and conditions found at https://go.esri.com/MAPS apply to your
purchase of that item. Federal government entities and government prime contractors authorized under FAR 51.1 may purchase under the terms of
Esri’s GSA Federal Supply Schedule. Supplemental terms and conditions found at https://www.esri.com/en-us/legal/terms/state-supplemental apply
to some state and local government purchases. All terms of this quotation will be incorporated into and become part of any additional agreement
regarding Esri’s offerings. Acceptance of this quotation is limited to the terms of this quotation. Esri objects to and expressly rejects any different
or additional terms contained in any purchase order, offer, or confirmation sent to or to be sent by buyer. Unless prohibited by law, the quotation
information is confidential and may not be copied or released other than for the express purpose of system selection and purchase/license. The
information may not be given to outside parties or used for any other purpose without consent from Esri. Delivery is FOB Origin.

OZERD This offer is limited to the terms and conditions incorporated and attached herein.  



 Quotation # Q-395056
 
Date: August 22, 2019

Environmental Systems Research Institute, Inc.
380 New York St
Redlands, CA 92373-8100
Phone: (909) 793-2853       Fax: (909) 307-3049
DUNS Number: 06-313-4175    CAGE Code: 0AMS3

 Customer # 124104      Contract # ENTERPRISE
AGREEMENT
 
City of Cumberland
Engineering Dept
57 N Liberty St
Cumberland, MD 21502

   
To expedite your order, please attach a copy of  ATTENTION: Amy Baker
this quotation to your purchase order.  PHONE: 301-759-6605 x6605
Quote is valid from: 8/22/2019  To: 11/20/2019  EMAIL: amy.baker@cumberlandmd.gov

 
 Subtotal: $75,000.00  

Sales Tax: $0.00  

Estimated Shipping and Handling (2 Day Delivery): $0.00  

Contract Price Adjust: $0.00  

 Total: $75,000.00  

 
 
*Thank you for your interest in the products and services offered by Esri. This quote displays the total three year Small Government EA
price. When entering into a Small Government EA, you agree to pay the annual EA cost each year ($25,000). This year's invoice will
include year one.
 
Please review the attached "Terms and Conditions" guidelines prior to submitting your order. To place an order for the items referenced
in this quote, please follow the instructions provided below:
 
PURCHASE ORDER: Send your digital, faxed, or original signed purchase order to Esri Customer Service for processing. Faxes may
be sent toll-free to (909) 307-3083.
 
CREDIT CARD: If you would like to purchase the items on the quotation via credit card, please call (800) 447-9778 and reference this
quotation.
 
CHECK/MONEY ORDER: Please mail a copy of your quotation and payment to Esri, P.O. Box 741076, Los Angeles, CA 90074-1076.
 
If you have any questions regarding this quotation, please feel free to contact me. You will find my contact information at the bottom of
the page. If you have questions following placement of your order such as order confirmation, ship date, etc., please contact Customer
Service toll free at (888) 377-4575.
 
 

 
Esri may charge a fee to cover expenses related to any customer requirement to use a proprietary vendor management, procurement, or invoice program.

For questions contact:
David Ozer

Email:
dozer@esri.com

Phone:
610-644-3374 x5958 x5958

The items on this quotation are subject to and governed by the terms of this quotation, the most current product specific scope of use document
found at  https://assets.esri.com/content/dam/esrisites/media/legal/product-specific-terms-of-use/e300.pdf, and your applicable signed agreement
with Esri. If no such agreement covers any item quoted, then Esri’s standard terms and conditions found at https://go.esri.com/MAPS apply to your
purchase of that item. Federal government entities and government prime contractors authorized under FAR 51.1 may purchase under the terms of
Esri’s GSA Federal Supply Schedule. Supplemental terms and conditions found at https://www.esri.com/en-us/legal/terms/state-supplemental apply
to some state and local government purchases. All terms of this quotation will be incorporated into and become part of any additional agreement
regarding Esri’s offerings. Acceptance of this quotation is limited to the terms of this quotation. Esri objects to and expressly rejects any different
or additional terms contained in any purchase order, offer, or confirmation sent to or to be sent by buyer. Unless prohibited by law, the quotation
information is confidential and may not be copied or released other than for the express purpose of system selection and purchase/license. The
information may not be given to outside parties or used for any other purpose without consent from Esri. Delivery is FOB Origin.

OZERD This offer is limited to the terms and conditions incorporated and attached herein.  



 Quotation # Q-395056
 
Date: August 22, 2019

Environmental Systems Research Institute, Inc.
380 New York St
Redlands, CA 92373-8100
Phone: (909) 793-2853       Fax: (909) 307-3049
DUNS Number: 06-313-4175    CAGE Code: 0AMS3

 Customer # 124104      Contract # ENTERPRISE
AGREEMENT
 
City of Cumberland
Engineering Dept
57 N Liberty St
Cumberland, MD 21502

   
To expedite your order, please attach a copy of  ATTENTION: Amy Baker
this quotation to your purchase order.  PHONE: 301-759-6605 x6605
Quote is valid from: 8/22/2019  To: 11/20/2019  EMAIL: amy.baker@cumberlandmd.gov

 
The following items are optional items listed for your convenience.

These items are not included in the totals of this quotation.
 

Material Qty Unit Price Total

126959 2 $618.00 $1,236.00

Esri Training Pass per Day Up to 49 Days per Year One Year Term

 
Esri may charge a fee to cover expenses related to any customer requirement to use a proprietary vendor management, procurement, or invoice program.

For questions contact:
David Ozer

Email:
dozer@esri.com

Phone:
610-644-3374 x5958 x5958

The items on this quotation are subject to and governed by the terms of this quotation, the most current product specific scope of use document
found at  https://assets.esri.com/content/dam/esrisites/media/legal/product-specific-terms-of-use/e300.pdf, and your applicable signed agreement
with Esri. If no such agreement covers any item quoted, then Esri’s standard terms and conditions found at https://go.esri.com/MAPS apply to your
purchase of that item. Federal government entities and government prime contractors authorized under FAR 51.1 may purchase under the terms of
Esri’s GSA Federal Supply Schedule. Supplemental terms and conditions found at https://www.esri.com/en-us/legal/terms/state-supplemental apply
to some state and local government purchases. All terms of this quotation will be incorporated into and become part of any additional agreement
regarding Esri’s offerings. Acceptance of this quotation is limited to the terms of this quotation. Esri objects to and expressly rejects any different
or additional terms contained in any purchase order, offer, or confirmation sent to or to be sent by buyer. Unless prohibited by law, the quotation
information is confidential and may not be copied or released other than for the express purpose of system selection and purchase/license. The
information may not be given to outside parties or used for any other purpose without consent from Esri. Delivery is FOB Origin.

OZERD This offer is limited to the terms and conditions incorporated and attached herein.  



Esri Use Only: 
Cust. Name   
Cust. #   
PO #   
Esri Agreement #   

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 
      

Page 1 of 6 March 15, 2019 
      

 
 
 
 

 

SMALL ENTERPRISE AGREEMENT 
COUNTY AND MUNICIPALITY GOVERNMENT 

(E214-1) 
 
This Agreement is by and between the organization identified in the Quotation ("Customer") and Environmental 
Systems Research Institute, Inc. ("Esri"). 
 
This Agreement sets forth the terms for Customer's use of Products and incorporates by reference (i) the 
Quotation and (ii) the Master Agreement. Should there be any conflict between the terms and conditions of the 
documents that comprise this Agreement, the order of precedence for the documents shall be as follows: (i) the 
Quotation, (ii) this Agreement, and (iii) the Master Agreement. This Agreement shall be governed by and 
construed in accordance with the laws of the state in which Customer is located without reference to conflict of 
laws principles, and the United States of America federal law shall govern in matters of intellectual property. The 
modifications and additional rights granted in this Agreement apply only to the Products listed in Table A. 
 

Table A 
List of Products 

 
Uncapped Quantities 
Desktop Software and Extensions (Single Use) 
ArcGIS Desktop Advanced 
ArcGIS Desktop Standard 
ArcGIS Desktop Basic 
ArcGIS Desktop Extensions: ArcGIS 3D Analyst, 
ArcGIS Spatial Analyst, ArcGIS Geostatistical 
Analyst, ArcGIS Publisher, ArcGIS Network 
Analyst, ArcGIS Schematics, ArcGIS Workflow 
Manager, ArcGIS Data Reviewer 
 
Enterprise Software and Extensions 
ArcGIS Enterprise and Workgroup 
(Advanced and Standard) 
ArcGIS Enterprise Extensions: ArcGIS 3D Analyst, 
ArcGIS Spatial Analyst, ArcGIS Geostatistical 
Analyst, ArcGIS Network Analyst, ArcGIS 
Schematics, ArcGIS Workflow Manager 
 
Enterprise Additional Capability Servers 
ArcGIS Image Server 

Developer Tools 
ArcGIS Engine 
ArcGIS Engine Extensions: ArcGIS 3D Analyst, 
ArcGIS Spatial Analyst, ArcGIS Engine Geodatabase 
Update, ArcGIS Network Analyst, ArcGIS Schematics 
ArcGIS Runtime (Standard) 
ArcGIS Runtime Analysis Extension  
 
Limited Quantities 
One (1) Professional subscription to ArcGIS 
Developer* 
Two (2) Esri CityEngine Advanced Single Use 
Licenses 
50 ArcGIS Online Viewers 
50 ArcGIS Online Creators 
10,000 ArcGIS Online Service Credits 
50 ArcGIS Enterprise Creators 
2 Insights for ArcGIS for use with ArcGIS Enterprise 
2 Insights for ArcGIS for use with ArcGIS Online 

 
OTHER BENEFITS 

 

Number of Esri User Conference registrations provided annually 2 

Number of Tier 1 Help Desk individuals authorized to call Esri 2 

Maximum number of sets of backup media, if requested** 2 

Self-Paced e-Learning Uncapped 

Five percent (5%) discount on all individual commercially available instructor-led training classes at Esri 
facilities purchased outside this Agreement (Discount does not apply to Small Enterprise Training Package) 

* Maintenance is not provided for these items 
**Additional sets of backup media may be purchased for a fee 
 



 

 

 
 

 
      

Page 2 of 6 March 15, 2019 
      

 
 
 
 

 

Customer may accept this Agreement by signing and returning the whole Agreement with (i) the Quotation 
attached, (ii) a purchase order, or (iii) another document that matches the Quotation and references this 
Agreement ("Ordering Document"). ADDITIONAL OR CONFLICTING TERMS IN CUSTOMER'S PURCHASE 
ORDER OR OTHER DOCUMENT WILL NOT APPLY, AND THE TERMS OF THIS AGREEMENT WILL 
GOVERN. This Agreement is effective as of the date of Esri's receipt of an Ordering Document, unless otherwise 
agreed to by the parties ("Effective Date"). 
 
Term of Agreement: Three (3) years   
 
This Agreement supersedes any previous agreements, proposals, presentations, understandings, and 
arrangements between the parties relating to the licensing of the Products. Except as provided in Article 4—
Product Updates, no modifications can be made to this Agreement. 
 
Accepted and Agreed: 
 
 
       
(Customer) 
 
By:   
 Authorized Signature 
 
Printed Name:        
 
Title:        
 
Date:        

 

 
 

CUSTOMER CONTACT INFORMATION 
 
Contact:        Telephone:        
 
Address:        Fax:        
 
City, State, Postal Code:        E-mail:        
 
Country:        
 
Quotation Number (if applicable):        



   

 

 
 

 
      

Page 3 of 6 March 15, 2019 
      

 
 
 
 

 

1.0—ADDITIONAL DEFINITIONS 
 
In addition to the definitions provided in the Master 
Agreement, the following definitions apply to this 
Agreement: 
 
"Case" means a failure of the Software or Online 
Services to operate according to the Documentation 
where such failure substantially impacts operational 
or functional performance. 
 
"Deploy", "Deployed" and "Deployment" mean to 
redistribute and install the Products and related 
Authorization Codes within Customer's 
organization(s). 
 
"Fee" means the fee set forth in the Quotation. 
 
"Maintenance" means Tier 2 Support, Product 
updates, and Product patches provided to Customer 
during the Term of Agreement. 
 
"Master Agreement" means the applicable master 
agreement for Esri Products incorporated by this 
reference that is (i) found at 
http://www.esri.com/legal/software-license and 
available in the installation process requiring 
acceptance by electronic acknowledgment or (ii) a 
signed Esri master agreement or license agreement 
that supersedes such electronically acknowledged 
master agreement. 
 
"Product(s)" means the products identified in 
Table A—List of Products and any updates to the list 
Esri provides in writing. 
 
"Quotation" means the offer letter and quotation 
provided separately to Customer. 
 
"Technical Support" means the technical 
assistance for attempting resolution of a reported 
Case through error correction, patches, hot fixes, 
workarounds, replacement deliveries, or any other 
type of Product corrections or modifications. 
 
"Tier 1 Help Desk" means Customer's point of 
contact(s) to provide all Tier 1 Support within 
Customer's organization(s). 
 
"Tier 1 Support" means the Technical Support 
provided by the Tier 1 Help Desk. 
 
"Tier 2 Support" means the Esri Technical Support 
provided to the Tier 1 Help Desk when a Case 
cannot be resolved through Tier 1 Support. 
 

2.0—ADDITIONAL GRANT OF LICENSE 
 
2.1 Grant of License. Subject to the terms and 

conditions of this Agreement, Esri grants to 
Customer a personal, nonexclusive, 
nontransferable license solely to use, copy, and 
Deploy quantities of the Products listed in 
Table A—List of Products for the Term of 
Agreement (i) for the applicable Fee and (ii) in 
accordance with the Master Agreement. 

 
2.2 Consultant Access. Esri grants Customer the 

right to permit Customer's consultants or 
contractors to use the Products exclusively for 
Customer's benefit. Customer will be solely 
responsible for compliance by consultants and 
contractors with this Agreement and will ensure 
that the consultant or contractor discontinues 
use of Products upon completion of work for 
Customer. Access to or use of Products by 
consultants or contractors not exclusively for 
Customer's benefit is prohibited. Customer may 
not permit its consultants or contractors to install 
Software or Data on consultant, contractor, or 
third-party computers or remove Software or 
Data from Customer locations, except for the 
purpose of hosting the Software or Data on 
Contractor servers for the benefit of Customer. 

 
 

3.0—TERM, TERMINATION, AND EXPIRATION 
 
3.1 Term. This Agreement and all licenses 

hereunder will commence on the Effective Date 
and continue for the duration identified in the 
Term of Agreement, unless this Agreement is 
terminated earlier as provided herein. Customer 
is only authorized to use Products during the 
Term of Agreement. For an Agreement with a 
limited term, Esri does not grant Customer an 
indefinite or a perpetual license to Products. 

 
3.2 No Use upon Agreement Expiration or 

Termination. All Product licenses, all 
Maintenance, and Esri User Conference 
registrations terminate upon expiration or 
termination of this Agreement. 

 
3.3 Termination for a Material Breach. Either party 

may terminate this Agreement for a material 
breach by the other party. The breaching party 
will have thirty (30) days from the date of written 
notice to cure any material breach. 

 
3.4 Termination for Lack of Funds. For an 

Agreement with government or government-
owned entities, either party may terminate this 
Agreement before any subsequent year if 



   

 

 
 

 
      

Page 4 of 6 March 15, 2019 
      

 
 
 

 

Customer is unable to secure funding through 
the legislative or governing body's approval 
process. 

 
3.5 Follow-on Term. If the parties enter into 

another agreement substantially similar to this 
Agreement for an additional term, the effective 
date of the follow-on agreement will be the day 
after the expiration date of this Agreement. 

 
 

4.0—PRODUCT UPDATES 
 
4.1 Future Updates. Esri reserves the right to 

update the list of Products in Table A—List of 
Products by providing written notice to 
Customer. Customer may continue to use all 
Products that have been Deployed, but support 
and upgrades for deleted items may not be 
available. As new Products are incorporated into 
the standard program, they will be offered to 
Customer via written notice for incorporation into 
the Products schedule at no additional charge. 
Customer's use of new or updated Products 
requires Customer to adhere to applicable 
additional or revised terms and conditions in the 
Master Agreement. 

 
4.2 Product Life Cycle. During the Term of 

Agreement, some Products may be retired or 
may no longer be available to Deploy in the 
identified quantities. Maintenance will be subject 
to the individual Product Life Cycle Support 
Status and Product Life Cycle Support Policy, 
which can be found at 
http://support.esri.com/en/content/productlifecycl
es. Updates for Products in the mature and 
retired phases may not be available. Customer 
may continue to use Products already Deployed, 
but Customer will not be able to Deploy retired 
Products. 

 
 

5.0—MAINTENANCE 
 
The Fee includes standard maintenance benefits 
during the Term of Agreement as specified in the 
most current applicable Esri Maintenance and 
Support Program document (found at 
http://www.esri.com/legal). At Esri's sole discretion, 
Esri may make patches, hot fixes, or updates 
available for download. No Software other than the 
defined Products will receive Maintenance. 
Customer may acquire maintenance for other 
Software outside this Agreement. 
 

a. Tier 1 Support 
 

1. Customer will provide Tier 1 Support 
through the Tier 1 Help Desk to all 
Customer's authorized users. 

 
2. The Tier 1 Help Desk will be fully trained in 

the Products. 
 

3. At a minimum, Tier 1 Support will include 
those activities that assist the user in 
resolving how-to and operational questions 
as well as questions on installation and 
troubleshooting procedures. 

 
4. The Tier 1 Help Desk will be the initial point 

of contact for all questions and reporting of a 
Case. The Tier 1 Help Desk will obtain a full 
description of each reported Case and the 
system configuration from the user. This 
may include obtaining any customizations, 
code samples, or data involved in the Case. 

 
5. If the Tier 1 Help Desk cannot resolve the 

Case, an authorized Tier 1 Help Desk 
individual may contact Tier 2 Support. The 
Tier 1 Help Desk will provide support in such 
a way as to minimize repeat calls and make 
solutions to problems available to 
Customer’s organization. 

 
6. Tier 1 Help Desk individuals are the only 

individuals authorized to contact Tier 2 
Support. Customer may change the Tier 1 
Help Desk individuals by written notice to 
Esri. 

 
b. Tier 2 Support 
 

1. Tier 2 Support will log the calls received 
from Tier 1 Help Desk. 

 

2. Tier 2 Support will review all information 
collected by and received from the Tier 1 
Help Desk including preliminary documented 
troubleshooting provided by the Tier 1 Help 
Desk when Tier 2 Support is required. 

 

3. Tier 2 Support may request that Tier 1 Help 
Desk individuals provide verification of 
information, additional information, or 
answers to additional questions to 
supplement any preliminary information 
gathering or troubleshooting performed by 
Tier 1 Help Desk. 

 

4. Tier 2 Support will attempt to resolve the 
Case submitted by Tier 1 Help Desk. 

 



   

 

 
 

 
      

Page 5 of 6 March 15, 2019 
      

 
 
 

 

5. When the Case is resolved, Tier 2 Support 
will communicate the information to Tier 1 
Help Desk, and Tier 1 Help Desk will 
disseminate the resolution to the user(s). 

 
 

6.0—ENDORSEMENT AND PUBLICITY 
 
This Agreement will not be construed or interpreted 
as an exclusive dealings agreement or Customer's 
endorsement of Products. Either party may publicize 
the existence of this Agreement. 
 
 

7.0—ADMINISTRATIVE REQUIREMENTS 
 
7.1 OEM Licenses. Under Esri's OEM or Solution 

OEM programs, OEM partners are authorized to 
embed or bundle portions of Esri products and 
services with their application or service. OEM 
partners' business model, licensing terms and 
conditions, and pricing are independent of this 
Agreement. Customer will not seek any discount 
from the OEM partner or Esri based on the 
availability of Products under this Agreement. 
Customer will not decouple Esri products or 
services from the OEM partners' application or 
service. 

 
7.2 Annual Report of Deployments. At each 

anniversary date and ninety (90) calendar days 
prior to the expiration of this Agreement, 
Customer will provide Esri with a written report 
detailing all Deployments. Upon request, 
Customer will provide records sufficient to verify 
the accuracy of the annual report. 

 
 

8.0—ORDERING, ADMINISTRATIVE 

PROCEDURES, DELIVERY, AND 

DEPLOYMENT 
 
8.1 Orders, Delivery, and Deployment 
 
a. Upon the Effective Date, Esri will invoice 

Customer and provide Authorization Codes to 
activate the nondestructive copy protection 
program that enables Customer to download, 
operate, or allow access to the Products. If this 
is a multi-year Agreement, Esri may invoice the 
Fee before the annual anniversary date for each 
year. 

 
b. Undisputed invoices will be due and payable 

within thirty (30) calendar days from the date of 
invoice. Esri's federal ID number is 95-2775-732. 

 

c. If requested, Esri will ship backup media to the 
ship-to address identified on the Ordering 
Document, FOB Destination, with shipping 
charges prepaid. Customer acknowledges that 
should sales or use taxes become due as a 
result of any shipments of tangible media, Esri 
has a right to invoice and Customer will pay any 
such sales or use tax associated with the receipt 
of tangible media. 

 
8.2 Order Requirements. Esri does not require 

Customer to issue a purchase order. Customer 
may submit a purchase order in accordance with 
its own process requirements, provided that if 
Customer issues a purchase order, Customer 
will submit its initial purchase order on the 
Effective Date. If this is a multi-year Agreement, 
Customer will submit subsequent purchase 
orders to Esri at least thirty (30) calendar days 
before the annual anniversary date for each 
year. 

 
a. All orders pertaining to this Agreement will be 

processed through Customer's centralized point 
of contact. 

 
b. The following information will be included in 

each Ordering Document: 
 

(1) Customer name; Esri customer number, if 
known; and bill-to and ship-to addresses 

(2) Order number 
(3) Applicable annual payment due 

 
 

9.0—MERGERS, ACQUISITIONS, OR 

DIVESTITURES 
 

If Customer is a commercial entity, Customer will 
notify Esri in writing in the event of (i) a 
consolidation, merger, or reorganization of Customer 
with or into another corporation or entity; 
(ii) Customer's acquisition of another entity; or (iii) a 
transfer or sale of all or part of Customer's 
organization (subsections i, ii, and iii, collectively 
referred to as "Ownership Change"). There will be 
no decrease in Fee as a result of any Ownership 
Change. 
 

9.1 If an Ownership Change increases the 
cumulative program count beyond the maximum 
level for this Agreement, Esri reserves the right 
to increase the Fee or terminate this Agreement 
and the parties will negotiate a new agreement. 

 

9.2 If an Ownership Change results in transfer or 
sale of a portion of Customer's organization, that 
portion of Customer's organization will transfer 



   

 

 
 

 
      

Page 6 of 6 March 15, 2019 
      

 
 
 

 

the Products to Customer or uninstall, remove, 
and destroy all copies of the Products. 

 

9.3 This Agreement may not be assigned to a 
successor entity as a result of an Ownership 
Change unless approved by Esri in writing in 
advance. If the assignment to the new entity is 
not approved, Customer will require any 
successor entity to uninstall, remove, and 
destroy the Products. This Agreement will 
terminate upon such Ownership Change. 

 



Item Attachment Documents: 

 

Order No. 26,526 - authorizing the execution of an Employee Assistance Program Service 

Agreement with the Western Maryland Health System Corp. to provide assistance to City 

employees, their spouses, and dependents for a term of 3 years at a rate of $27 per 

employee per year 

  













Item Attachment Documents: 

 

Order No. 26,527 - Authorizing acceptance of a Certified Local Government Sub-grant from 

the MD Historical Trust in the amount of $23,846 to be used for the purpose of 

evaluating the economic impacts of Historic Preservation in Cumberland 

  

























































- Order - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO. 26,527                      DATE:      September 17, 2019_ 
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT, the Mayor be and is hereby authorized to accept a Certified Local 

Government Sub-grant from the Maryland Historical Trust in the amount of Twenty-

three Thousand, Eight Hundred Forty-six Dollars and No Cents ($23,846.00) for the 

purpose of evaluating the economic impacts of Historic Preservation in Cumberland. 

 

   

 

       ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 



Item Attachment Documents: 

 

Order No. 26,528 authorizing the City Engineer to execute a letter of interest to the U.S. Army 

Corps of Engineers (USACE) to allow a Decision Document to be generated for the 

Canal Rewatering Project (28-19-FPM), which will in turn allow federal funds to be 

allocated for this project. 

  



- Order - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO. 26,528                      DATE:      September 17, 2019_ 
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT, the City Engineer be and is hereby authorized to execute a letter of 

interest to the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers (USACE) to allow a Decision Document to 

be generated for the Canal Rewatering Project (28-19-FPM), which will in turn allow 

federal funds to be allocated for this project. 

 

 

       ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 



Council Agenda Summary  
Meeting Date: September 17, 2019 

Agenda Item Number: Order 26,528 

Key Staff Contact: Bobby Smith, City Engineer 

Item Title: 

Order 26,528 authorizing the City Engineer to execute a letter of interest to the U.S. Army Corps of 
Engineers (USACE) to allow a Decision Document to be generated for the Canal Rewatering Project (28-
19-FPM), which will in turn allow federal funds to be allocated for this project. 
 

Summary: 

The City Engineer is requesting an order to allow for his execution of a letter of interest to the United 
States Army Corps of Engineers (USACE) to allow a Decision Document to be generated for the Canal 
Rewatering project (City Project 28-19-FPM). A USACE Decision Document is a federally required 
feasibilty study that is required to permit federal funds to be allocated for a USACE project. Previous 
feasibility studies cannot be used due to them being out of date. Based on estimates from USACE, the 
decision document will cost approximately $600,000 of which the City is responsible for approximately 
$210,000 (35%) of which work-in-kind can be contributed. The work-in-kind for this project will come from 
the NEPA study being performed for the 78" Parallel Pipeline from Mill Race to CSO Storage Project (City 
Project 19-16-S). A future order will be submitted once final cost estimates are generated. 

 

Issues and Considerations: 

 

Fiscal Impact: 

Is this item budgeted?  □ Yes   □  No 

Budget: Enter Text Here 

Value of award: Enter Text Here 

If item is not budgeted, does the budget need to be appropriated?   □  Yes    □  No 

Is there grant funding being used?  □  Yes    □  No   

If grant funding is being used, does it require a City match?  □  Yes    □  No   

Match provisions: Enter Text Here 

Is this a sole source purchase?  □  Yes    □  No    (If so, attach department recommendation and approval 

from City Administrator.) 

  



Item Attachment Documents: 

 

Order No. 26,529 - authorizing payment to Allegany County for invoices pertaining to the 

Replacement of Bridge No. A-C-09 on Cumberland Street over CSXT Railway Project, 

as Allegany County will be paying the MD Department of Transportation directly and 

seeking reimbursement from the City for its cost share portion estimated at $98,970, 

which is 20% of the total estimated project cost of $494,854 

  



- Order - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO. 26,529                      DATE:      September 17, 2019_ 
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT, the City Comptroller by and is hereby authorized to make payment to 

Allegany County Government for invoices pertaining to the Replacement of Bridge No. 

A-C-09 on Cumberland Street over CSXT Railway Project, as Allegany County will be 

paying the MD Department of Transportation directly and seeking reimbursement form 

the City for its cost share portion estimated at $98,970.99, which is 20% of the total 

estimated project cost of $494,854.94. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 









Item Attachment Documents: 

 

Order No. 26,530 - declaring City-owned property at 307-309 Arch Street to be surplus and 

stating the City's intent to donate the property to the Cumberland Housing Alliance, Inc. 

  



- Order - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,530                    DATE:      September 17, 2019_ 
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

WHEREAS, the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland is the record owner of 

certain parcels of real property, together with the improvements thereon, which are known 

as 307-309 Arch Street in Cumberland, MD (hereinafter referred to as the “Properties”), the 

Properties being more particularly described in the Land Records of Allegany County, 

Maryland, Book 2426, Page 96; and 

WHEREAS, the Properties have been determined to be surplus properties by the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland;  

IT IS, THEREFORE, ORDERED, by the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, 

that: 

1. The Properties are hereby declared to be surplus in accordance with the 

provisions of Section 1 of the Charter of the City of Cumberland; and 

2. The Mayor and City Council of Cumberland intend to donate the Properties 

to the Cumberland Housing Alliance, Inc.; and 

3. The after passage of twenty (20) days from the date of this Order and the 

passage of an Ordinance authorizing the execution of the Deed effecting the conveyance of 

the Properties, formal transfer of the Properties to the Cumberland Housing Alliance, Inc. 

may proceed. 

       

      ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 



Item Attachment Documents: 

 

Order No. 26,531 - adopting the 2019 Destination by Design Civic Master Plan for the City of 

Cumberland 

  



- Order - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,531                    DATE:      September 17, 2019_ 
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT, the 2019 Destination by Design Civic Master Plan for the City of Cumberland 

be and is hereby adopted. 

 

 

       

      ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 


	Top
	1. Presentation - 2019 Historic Preservation Award Presentation - 169-171 North Centre Street
	. Report - Admin. Svcs. Monthly Report - August 2019
	Admin.ServicesMonthlyRep-August

	. Report - Maintenance Division Monthly Report - August 2019
	Maint Division Report Aug 2019

	. Report - Fire Department Monthly Report - August, 2019
	SKM_C25819091010350

	. Report - Utilities Div. WATER-SEWER-FLOOD Monthly Report - August 2019
	Utilities Division WATER-SEWER-FLOOD Report for August 2019

	1. Minutes - Closed Session Minutes - June 11, 2019, Regular Session Minutes - July 2 & 16, 2019
	Closed Session 6-11-19-Cover Sheet only
	M&CC Regular Meeting Minutes Document 7-2-19
	Summary Sheet - July 9
	M&CC Regular Meeting Minutes Document 07-16-19

	1. Public Hearing - ZTA Small Cell
	Small Cell Ordinance.v1 (2)

	2. Public Hearing - CDBG
	. Ordinance 3859 - 349 Davidson St
	Ordiinance - 349 Davidson

	. Order 26,524 - Historic District Tax Incentives - 45 North Centre Street
	2019-09-17 Order 26524  Historic Tax Credit 45 N. Centre
	45 North Centre Tax Incentives

	. Order 26,525 - ESRI 3-yr Agreement - Software Enterprise License
	2019-09-17 Order 26525 ESRI-SmallEnterpriseAgreement
	ESRI
	Q-395056-20190822-EA (2)

	. Order 26,526 WMHS Employee Assistance Program
	2019-09-17 Order 26526-WMHS EAP Program
	EAP Program

	. Order 26,527 - CLG Historic Preservation
	CLG Grant - Historic Preservation
	2019-09-17 Order 26527 Certified Local Grant - Historic Economic Impacts

	. Order 26,528 - Canal Rewatering Letter
	2019-09-17 Order 26528 Letter re Canal Rewatering
	Staff Report - Canal Rewatering Letter

	. Order 26529 Cost Share Cumberland St Bridge
	2019-09-17 Order 26529 Cost Share Cumberland St.
	SHA Cost Sharing Agreement - Cumberland St over CSXT Railway

	. Order 26,530 - Surplus 307-309 Arch St
	2019-09-17 Order 26530 Surplus 307 309 Arch Street

	. Order 26531 - Destination by Design
	2019-09-17 Order 26531 Destination By Design

	Bottom

